( o> NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
, TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022, 5:30 P.M.,
M G S D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,

1790 HWY, 395, MINDEN, NV
Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

s  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
¢ Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item

NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

4. MGSD Salary Scale for FY 2022-2023 - For Possible Action
Approval of Salary Scale for FY 22-23. Note: the presented salary scale includes a salary scale
adjustment of 3% and a COLA of 7%, and the Board of Trustees may approve the presented

adjustment and COLA, deny the presented adjustment and COLA, or modify the adjustment and
COLA amount

3. Tentative Budget for FY 2022-2023 and Set Date for Budget Hearing — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Tentative Budget for FY 2022-2023, including the following topics:

e  Operating Expense

Salaries and Benefits

Capital Expense

Setting of Date for Budget Hearing between May 16 and May 31

6. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for February 2022

7. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action
Approval of Minutes from the March 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

L .

1790 Hwy. 385 « Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
April 5, 2022, 5:30 pm
Page 2 of 3

8. Carson Valley Medical Center Capacity Request— For Possible Action

Request by Carson Valley Medical Center to allocate up to 50 units of capacity for an expansion
project located at 1107 Hwy 395 in Gardnerville (APN 1220-10-610-010)

9. MGSD Service Area Expansion — For Possible Action
Discussion and possible action regarding a potential expansion of MGSD’s service area boundary to
include property located at 1100 Sawmill Rd. (APN 1220-11-001-075)

10. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

11. Engineer’s Report - For Possible Action
*  Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

12. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action
*  Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

¢ Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

13. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action
*  Action Items may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

14. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

15. Board Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
April §, 2022, 5:30 pm
Page 3 of 3

16. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
*  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
®  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

18. ADJOURNMENT

¢ The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

s Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffi@gmail.com or at april@mgsdistrict.org

* Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifieen days prior to the meeting,

*  All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

* NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physicatly handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

* This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at https://notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 4/6/22

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 88423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



Minutes and handouts from 3/29/22 Budget
Subcommittee Meeting attached for your information



Budget Subcommittee
Minutes of Meeting
( — Thursday, March 29, 2022
MGSD S
Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395
Minden, Nevada
Subcommittee Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Raymond Wilson April Burchett Sondra Condron
Ted Thran
Peter Baratti

LaVonne Ghanavati

Peter Baratti called the meeting to order at 11:00 am
Public Comment. There was no public comment.

MGSD Tentative Budget for FY 2022-2023: Peter began by stating the reason he is bring the group
together is because we have an increasing needs that are costly. We don’t have the ability to include them
in capital expense, they will have to be included under Repairs and Maintenance. We need to decide how
we want to approach them. We have put the motions in place to capture revenues to keep our necks
above water. We have been given notices from several vendors that their costs are increasing. Our ability
to gain revenue from customers is not keeping pace with our operations cost, so we have been utilizing

capital revenues to make up the loss. We need to figure out how to fund the operations costs from
customer revenues and fees.

Capital Projects:

¢ GRGID Interceptor: This project is already in the works. There will be a 60-40 split with
GRGID.

e Belt Press expansion: The project will not be completed before the end of this fiscal year. He put
$1 million in that budget, even though we probably will not be spending all of it.

e Camera truck purchase: We have continued to limp along with the older equipment that we have.
Putting people out in the street in a box trailer is a safety hazard for MGSD employees, and we
have trouble with the camera equipment, nor is it integrated with any software. We would like to
move it to a GIS system. If it doesn’t happen in this budget cycle, he understands. Ray asked if
GRGID would be able to share in the cost of the product, and Ted felt that since we would be
using it 100% we would not be able to pass this through.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 29, 2022
Page 2

Operations:
e New line items have been created to better reflect how we operate the office. These are now
ongoing, and expensive items. These costs were always there, but we were placing them under
other categories.

Payroll:

¢ COLA: The economy has been outpacing the COLA announced at the beginning of the year. We
have not touched our wage scale in 10 years. Our starting wage is equivalent to McDonald’s and
Hobby Lobby, making it difficult to attract applicants. He would like to alter the starting wage,
which would shift the scale. The County did a 2% overall shift, and a 7% COLA. He would like
to keep in step with the value of the market, and is proposing a 3% shift with a 7% COLA.
Discussion followed regarding local starting wages. Ted felt that $20 per hour should be a good
starting wage.

Engineering:
* We’ve been hammered with engineering costs. Ted noted the more projects, the higher the cost.
Peter presented the preliminary list of O&M projects for the upcoming year from Arashdeep
Singh at HDR Engineering and stated we need to start funding these types of projects. Ted stated
we have to start addressing these issues. Discussion followed regarding which projects to include
HDR’s list. Ted and Ray both felt that all the projects should be included. The bottom number is
going to look big, but we probably won’t spend all of it.

Discussion followed regarding overall increased costs. Currently in draft form, the next fiscal year’s
budget shows a 22% increase over last year’s budget. Ted pointed out that this is the world today. Peter
stated that we used to put mosquito abatement under Capital expense, and we have moved it to Operations
expense. We have not paid any money to it, so there is an additional $5,000 that previously was shown
under Capital. Peter asked for guidance as to what they want to see.

Staffing:

s Peter pointed out that April will retire in the next three years, and one of her duties is legislative
tracking. The Legislature meets every 2 years, and Peter has learned that it is anticipated that
there will be additional legislation regarding public works. He is proposing bringing a trainee in
the upcoming fiscal year, to begin training on the critical aspects. He encouraged the committee
to consider a trainee as an investment. There are a lot of nuances to her duties. Ray felt that it is
a bit soon to bring in a trainee and had concerns about increasing the office staffing. April
reported that since the legislature only meets every other year and they are scheduled to meet next
year, she would like to have that training occur. She had concerns about training someone on
legislative tracking during her final months of employment, since the tracking is critical to so
many aspects of MGSD’s operations and regulatory compliance, as well as to the board. She

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




(C=

MGSD

Minden Gardnsrville
Sanltation District

Minutes
March 29, 2022

Page 3

wants the transition to be seamless. She pointed out that this is a temporary thing to have an
additional staff member. Ted felt that it was needed because of the additional work that the
growth in the district is creating for staff. Other entities are having to add staff as well. LaVonne
pointed out that April has tasks that don’t occur each year but happens over a longer span. So to
take the time to properly train someone over time is needed for completeness as well as to prevent
burn out. Ted felt that in addition to planning for future projects, we need to plan for future
staffing needs so we’re not always behind.

Future Planning:

Peter would like for everyone to be aware of not only what happens at the plant, but to also be
aware of what is happening in the community. We will have to look at funding some additional
capacity in the next 5 to 6 years. He previously thought we would have 10 years, but there is a lot
of activity in the district. We need to capitalize on the opportunity to fund the future costs. Ray
said not to do what the Town of Minden did, by drastically increasing staff. We now have
increased regulatory training. We had to expand the training budgets to keep our operators in
compliance with their operations and CDL certifications. Maintenance Connection example. It is
critical to invest in our staff in order to keep injuries and equipment damage at a minimum. We
added a line item for admin training,

Plant Projects:

Peter is obtaining bids for redoing the asphalt over the entire plant, since it’s falling apart with all
the heavy equipment use. He’s trying to keep it under $100,000. Staff will do a portion of the
project. We don’t want to do some of the plant area until we replace the NPW line.

In the next couple of years, we need to replace the carpet and remodel the admin office. He
would like to put a small addition to the admin building, primarily to get HR out of the middle of
the main office.

Ted left meeting at 12:10 pm

Other items of discussion:

Ray asked where we are with the rate study. Peter explained that HDR has a draft master plan
almost ready. Catherine Hansford will take their data and come up with some numbers to fund
those projects. Ray emphasized we have the lowest rate in the country. Once we are ready for
public hearings, we can still tell people that even with a rate increase we will still be the lowest in
the country. Discussion followed regarding rate study options. Ray preferred a single rate
increase, while Peter stated that increases over 5 to 10 year spans covered annual increases in the
industry costs and the data would be available to support the rate increase. Sondra felt that Ray
was right about people complaining about continual increases. Ray suggested comparisons with
other entities in the area.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 29, 2022
Page 4

» Ray asked Peter’s opinion about what will happen in the community in the next 5 years, and Peter
felt that we could see an additional 700 units. A lot of infrastructure is in, but the permits haven’t
been pulled yet. Discussion followed regarding plant growth.

* Discussion followed regarding Bently Ranch sale and treated effluent agreement, as well as
biosolids disposal.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Peter Baratti adjourned the meeting at 12:55 p.m.

Minutes Presented By:

April L. Burchett, Sr. Executive Assistant

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Peter Baratti

m

From: Singh, Arashdeep <Arashdeep.Singh@hdrinc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Peter Baratti

Cc: Olson, Craig (Folsom)

Subject: MGSD O&M project planning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Pete,

Refer to the list below for a list of potential 0&M projects that we collectively identified for the upcoming fiscal year.

1. Rehabilitate raw sewage concrete structures $65,000

2. Retrofit or Replacement of Forced Vortex Unit $375,000
3. Replace grit decanter bin $20,000
4. Rehabilitate concrete in PC #1 and #2 $50,000
5. Assess and implement air balance of foul air network  $60,000

6. Replace thickened sludge pump $50,000
7. Inspect, clean, and concrete repair digester no. 1 $240,000
8. Repair flame arrestor for digester no. 1 $10,000
9. Repair roofing in DCB no. 2 $20,000

Total  $890,000

Arashdeep Singh, PE

2365 Iron Point Road Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630
[ 916.817.4901 M 916.628.0106

hdrinc.com/follow-us



Projected Revenues 2021-2022

Accounts as of 3/12/20 3419
EDL's as of 3/12/20 7783.28
Water off 6
Unoccupied 55
EDL)'s billed 7366 27

7396.27 ($14.00/month){12/mo}

GRGID Revenues

GRGID Quarterly $140,445 qir
GRGID Variable

GRGID Fixed

GRGID Total Revenue

MGSD Revenues
GRGID Revenues
Total operating revenue

Service, Supplies,

Salaries {including stand-by, overtime)
Benefits PERS, Comp, Medicare
Medical (includes retiree henefits)
Operating Expense (less depreciation)

Depreciation
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income or (loss)

Non-Operating Revenues

nierest Actual
Ad-Valorern (property taxes)

SCCRT (consolidated tax)

Capacity/Connection/Acerage fees 130 edu’s

Total Non-Operating Revenue

Net income

Total Revenues

Total Operating Expense
Capital Expense

ARRA Payment
Total Capital Expense

Balance

Net Increase (Decrease)

$

135,000

“

A BB B “eh & &

“ @

®|h “

"

1,242,573

561,780

60,000
300,000
921,780

1,242,573
921,780
2,164,353

911,890
998,848
334,900
251,154
2,496,592

1,450,000
3,946,502

(1,782,239)

100,000
484 666
134,659
533,000
1,252,326

3,416,678

3,946,592
3,320,000

77,167
3,397,167

10,740,926

1464834

1% THIT a8%

a $ (332,239)

2(% 586,054

b § 619325

. $(2,864,167)

d. § 100,000

$(2,477,081)



Agenda Item 4

Salary Scale for FY 22-23

Items in this Section Include:

v' Proposed Salary Scale for FY 22-23



PETEOT  6TO00T  POTBE  (L£S6  pEPEG  GSTT6 78688 €498  /v9yB  78SZ8  BOSOB €098  9899L  SI8PL  TE6TL  OTZLL  WLPEY  6LLLS 9TTHY
SY618  Gb66L  966LL  P609L  GEZWL  LTWTL  E990L  LE689 95249 STISS9 STOWY  ¥SKZ9  OEB09  vvpES  v66LS 08595 00255 PSBES  OPSIS
Sv9L  TISbL 5694 22604 Z6T69  00SZ9  pSES9 BYZYO 08979 TSTT9 09965 SOZ8S  vBL9S  0OVSS  6KOYS  OELZS  SPPIS 06T0S  9968%

EITSOT  8¥SZOT  BYOOOT L0946  L2T56  SO6Z6 96906  6T¥B8  ZLZ98 S9Tv8  ETIZ8  7ITOR  8ST8.  TSZ9¢  TBERL LS4 90BOL  6L069  S6EL9
Ov098  IP6E8  PEBI8  L686L  8YELL  Lw09.  Z6TPL  EZBEZ.  LIS0Z 56889 ¥IZL9  SLS59  946E9 ST#Z9  E6809  BOVES 65645 SS9 9915S
0v098  I¥6ER  PESI8  £686L  SY6LL  LVO9L  TATP.  ¢BETL IS0  S6889  vIZL9  SLS59  9L6€9  STvZ9  E6B09  BOWES  656£5 SYS9S 99185
68L18  €6L6L  B8¥BLL  6VGSL  L6OWL  68TIL 9504 90889 BZILY  O6YSS  €68EI  SEETS  PIB09  TEEES  vABLS TS S60SS  TSLES  OPPES
TTivl 8682 OZVTL  vBEGD ve9LS  EW0S9  TEVYS  O9BZ9  9ZET9  TEBES  2L€8S  6K69S 65555 S0ZbS  7887S  U6GTS  EE€E0S  LOT6Y  BOGLY
L6089  SEV99  STSY9  SETE9  E69T9  BBT09  OZLBS  8BILS  168SS  BISYS  BSIES  O0GES  SE90S 6686V vEIRY  6T0L¢  ZLBSY  ESLPY  299Ew
L6€99  BLLPG  96TEY  SS9T9  USTO9  S89BS  SSTLS  BS8SS  L6vPS  BOTES  O4BIS S90S TLE6P  L9T8y  Z6E9Y  OFESE  9ILby  SESEP  TLS2v

ot daxs 6 daig gdag ¢ dayg gdas § daig ydag £ dais zdus 1 dayg

V10D %L + WIS %E
£20Z-2202

JIVIS AYVIVS asow

13)[eu00

JURISISSY BAIINDAXT IS

JUBISISSY IANRASIMILIDY

10s1A33dng SUOKRISCD

y33L9e1

1o120dsu)

W Jcresadg

11 101es3d0)

1 J0yeladQ

Li0/1310q2)



Agenda Item 5

Tentative Budget for
FY 2022-2023

Items in this Section Include:

v' Proposed Budget
v’ Projected Revenues



eOeToeoTY wag 00008z §  Z9L'ZEME § .B-.ﬁvn §  asuadx3|eyde) jejoL

FL-IAF A 1 F1- T $
1Pus1Ig uoljellues 000'sLL'E § 000'SBE'E % lejel-qng

glliaJauplen uspuly 000000t $

ooo'oPE $

dsOiN s

000’648 $

000022 $

h Tl 000'0lE ¢

000'00Z'L ¢

%0°00L  %89L 965'816'L § TES96P'T §  BBLSIFY §
0O0'0ER' LS 000'0EF 13

%89 %961 965's8F & Z6S'06F'CT ¢ 88L'sE6 T 3

%01 %9’ Ll FATK= 2 $ PSILST §  992See %

%l %5891 9Z¥'9s $ Q06'PEE $  OZE'LEE &

%0f %8l 682'cBl ¢ 9p9'see $  Ie6'LBLL

%.LE %G'TT 89LP0Z ¢ 068'LLE $  659'9LLL $
%Er SO %S %00 : $ 000'¢EL $  O00O'SEL  § > 00508
%90 BLL %0Z 0 %0 05 0002 $ 000F £ 0009 5 sz 00.p9
%000 na# i0INIO# 000t $ - ¢ 000'F $ 00+59
%08°20L %050 %002 005 $ 005'ZL $ 000’1 $ ze 00t+8
%000 %EL O 0/IO# 000'% $ - $ 000't $ 0LEPY
%000 ioinGH 0N 0or'ze $ - § 00¥'zZ9 $ 0LESY
%BTFG %LL0 %00 S $ 000¢T & 000'eZ $ ] 00805
%ESTOL %06 0 %00 & $ 000Gl ¢ 000'G1L ¢ L 00€05
%1169 %EQ'L %00 c $ o0ogolz $ o00'0LE ¥ 00905
%L00F %0E0 %00 o $ 000'6 $ 000's $ £2 005¥9
%66'C6 %58'Z %E'D 00’ § o000 % 00058 g z 00+05
%000 %Z0'0 %00 . ¢ 008 $ 005 $ 9L 00425
%81 GG %LL0 %00 - $ 000 & 000's o 6z 00LS9
%2C 001 %GE0 %00 e $ oos0L  $ 005'0L $ 0z 00EP9
%bP SEC %EL0 %O°ZL- {000'e) $ oo0'sz % 000'22 $ £ 00859
%6C ¢S %ZT 0 %2 LT {(00s'2) $ 0006 $ 005'9 $ [+ 00405
%GP 7O %E0'0 %00 o $ 000'L $ 000'} $ +t 00416
%0LEL i0/AIGH iO/AIO# 000'G g - $ 000's $ 0LI0E
%18 6 %be %00 o $ ooo'or ¢ 000'0r $ ze 00LLZ
%000 %010 %00 $ 000¢ $ 000's 3 Lt 00825
%BELL Y%t 0 %ZT 9L 000’2 $ 000LL  § Q00 3 £l 00+2S
%EY £6 %10 %0 6Z 000'L § ooop $ 0006 3 zl 00€2S
%28 61 %210 %9 8E- {000'2) § 000'L $  000'S $ sl 00925
%000 %000 %00 C £ 008'L ¢ 008l ¢ ¥l 00525
%000 I0/NIaH# io/na# 000'0¢ % 000'0¢ $ o051
%69 9 %96 ¥ %0 0L 692 $ 069€TL § 650'9cL  § :74 00059
%S9 LL %0F'0 %00 S $ 000ZL % 000°21 $ 0t 00259
%P 89T %ZO ¥ %, 991 000'6L $ o000k $ 000'0ZL % g8 00ZLL
%G¥ 09 %00t %00 o $ 0000 $ 000'08 3 &l 00ESS
%25 9 %050 %00 - $ 000Gl ¢ 000'GlL 4 ] 00LSS
%ED L9 %EE O %0 001 000'S $ 000G $ 000'0L $ L 00605
%8L Tk %EL'D %00 = $ 000'% $ 000'r $ g8 Q0ELS
%2609 %EE'Q %EeE- {ooo's) ¢ 000Gt $ 000'0L $ ] 00bLS
%000 10/MOH# iAIa% 000'2 3 000'2 % OEEFS
%eE | %210 %5 G- (000'9) $ 000°LL  § 000G $ 1z 0SEP9
%000 %100 %00 o $ ooF ¢ 00t 8 9z 008K9
%FeC 18 %LE0 %00 - ¢ 000°LL 000'kL $ oL 00518
%S9 0L %010 %006 0001 $ 000C $ 000'e $ vz 0059
%LZ 281 WLl %L 9l 000's ¢ 0000E 3 000°SE $ vE 00ELL
%2902 %G00 %00 = 005+ $ 008t $ iPZ 00649

Z2/L o £202-1.202 £202-1202 Z202- 1202 £202-2202

edg 1efpng wauny Jo % 188png Jo % woy ebugyd % woy eaveseyg pasodoug JequIny YD

NRWISINQUWIBY YHHY

uoisuedxy ssazd ¥2g
neday alassuosy L sasabiq pedsu) g ues|s
29 L seyueD Aewig Ul 31R10U0D qeySy

{(1# WO-BISId) HUN XSUOA Pac.0- aoe|day 40 Iid 08y

sjuawane|day sBj0g
¥y esawed
qeysy waisAs uonoe|Iog

) asuadxd (edes
asuadx3y BunesadQ oL
uonenssdag

oL

(swauaq aa.1ms) sSpnpUI} fEvIPaN
aieapap ‘dwod 'sH3d - siyauag
{(BWRaA; ||EJ-UO SSPNIOLN) SDUE|ES
s8||ddng % saneg

saninn

WA 24 pue [PaesL

uIwpy asusdxg uonesnplBuuies )
1aWaiu) g duoydad]

sanddng Buig uswaiels

$3NIIS IRMYQS

|leacway abpn|g

fajeg

aouruAUIEl pue sieday

abeisod

(s|eanuays Buissasold) sayddng ueld
sasuadxg Aopioge] AU

sasuadxgy uonensIuwpy Jaui0
salddng aoyo

(a1empieH) wawdinb3 a0
sasuadx] Jueld B0

sasuadxg weisAs uonsa|ieg Jaylo
AL eqy ounbsap

reban

(tuauneanaud) Bulysa) Aroterogen
Bujsa) Asojeioge

saddng AJojesoqen

asueuUel pue suedsy Aoeloqe
Bumiwiag foreiogen

SIOAIBG [RLOISSDOIL Y23 1 /11
29ueInsu|

spuUag/saag Bung

Buuaauibug

sann - Wwawabeuep wanyg
asueuuEp 9 slieday- Juawabeuey uanyg
uonenp3

saiddng- waysAg ucnas|oD

Jredaya Buiuea)D - WasAS ucnag|IoD
sanddng uayouy ¥ Bulues|s

sabseys jueg

Sigaq peg

(siand) syoruL pue alGowWoINyY
uoiedigng pue Buisiuaapy

1pny pue Bujunoooy

(2|1qesinquiial) asuadxy uoRal0) YWY



Projected Revenues 2022-2023

Accounts as of 3/12/20

EDU's as of 3/12/20
Water off
Unoccupied

EDU's billed

7396.27 ($14.00/month){12/mo}

GRGID Revenues
GRGID Quarterly
GRGID Variable
GRGID Fixed

GRGID Total Revenue

$143,000 qtr

MGSD Revenues
GRGID Revenues
Total operating revenue

Service, Supplies,

Salaries (including stand-by, overtime)
Benefits PERS, Comp. Medicare
Medical (includes retiree benefits}
Operating Expense (less depreciation)

Depreciation
Total QOperating Expense

Operating Income or (loss)

Non-Operaling Revenues

Interest

Ad-Valorem (property taxes)
SCCRT (consolidated tax)
Capacity/Connection/Acerage fees
Total Non-Operating Revenue

Net incorme

Total Revenues

Total Operating Expense
Capital Expense

ARRA Payment
Total Capital Expense

Balance

Net Increase {Decrease)

150 edu's

3469
7927
7

26
7525

Actual

§

25,756

$ 1,264,200
$ 572,000
$ 62,000
$ 315,000
$ 249,000
$ 1,264,200
3 949,000
$ 2,213,200
$ 1,116,659
$ 1,181,937
$ 391,326
$ 295,266
$ 2,985,188
$ 1,430,000
$ 4,415,188
L) (2,201,988)
$ 100,000
3 525,673
$ 134,659
$ 615,000
$ 1,375,332
$ 3,688,632
$ 4,415,188
$ 3,395,000
$ 77,167
$ 3,472,167
$ 7,887,386

1430311

BRI

a $ (771.988)

20 % EBB.582

b. % 660,332

¢ $(2,857,167)

d. § 100,000

_$(2,868.823)



Claims Approval

Finance Sheets



66'ZL%
0L LL0'LS
05ZLIS
00°'sP9%
or'69Z$
00°090F$
PO'EBL'LS
08'rZ9'zs
or'8zT'es
68'¥SO'ELS
SI'E18%
00°0¥$
00°093%
00°06%
00°05¥$
0£°9ZP'ZS
oo'ors
05°692%
£9'861%
9L'128%
85°8%
66'80¥7$
96'LLLS

Junowy Pay>

HyNBUNXg a4 L
£500001193Q -gNN439 WY
Buig Ao snpon

19331) Mepdn ainzy

g AYIIOW S9E 3O
wawsbeuep suona|od

abesq) Ao ainzy

JUILUISINGUIRY
elawe] Aundas

Z2/20 - AzueInsy) Y3[esy
22/20 - Rauensu| yeay
22/20 - ueInsu| ypjeat]
sisfjeue qe|

siskjeue e

sisijeue qey

airuas buea|y

sedau Buneay Buipping “ulwupy
BOIAIBS BIYOD 1T IDIEM,
[esodsip spijosolg
|esodsip spijasolg
sauoyd jjad sako|duwy
sdea saqqny

AUy saund gH

S3IINIBS 1AW

uondursaq uondesues)

aueuAUIRk 1§ sieday
S3IUBjEq UPALD YUA SIFWDISNY
wawdinb3 aayo

uswdinby a0

wawdinb3 a0

wawdinby soyo

wawdinbg w10

sal|ddng x3 Juawdinby A1ajes
SWNILWAJJ BOUBINSU] YJ|eaH aauay
s1yauag aahojdws ¥ saxe) |josfeq
saxe] |[0I4Bg PRINDdY

Bunsaj qeq

Bunsa) qe

Bunsay qe

ajueuaLIey g sieday
aaueuuIe 1 sneday
sanddng juelq

|eacway 26pnps

|eaculay abpn|g

auoydajal

2sueuuie g sneday
asuadx3 1 sayddng a0

auoydaja]

WD | SRRy

010-0090S

010-00202

010-00€59

0L0-00£59

0L0-00£59

0L0-00£59

0L0-00€59

010-00£0%

0L0-00608

010-00205

0L0-00E0T

0L0-00¥2ZS

010-00¥2S

0L0-00¥2S

0L0-00905

QLO-0090%

010-00P0S

0L0-0080S

010-0080%

0L0-00FPP9

010-0030%

010-00€99

010-00%¥9

JWEN JUN0IDY TD JIGUUNN JUNCIIY 1O

L00-B06805PZ

6000000aQNId

EL809

65219

5019

dd-7.809

99309

AWIFYEFOSMOS

800-10LLL

800-L0LLL

800-101LL

ELB6LTNY

PLI6LTNY

2L9647NY

SZrPso

66600

991£09

£78L02

908402

2202602

LL9ZS5L

o-LrlELee

el

IaqUINp 3310AU)

2/ee/e- 2N
LNNO2DV TVHINID - Y3L151934 HOIHD

EL8F 2202/91/2
2LBP 2202/¥L/T
0ZB00EITHIOY 2202/1172
OZ800ESTHOV 2202/LL/2
02800£82HOV 2202/11/2
02800£8ZHDY 2202/LL/2
0ZBOOERZHIV Z220Z/L1/2
00969282HIY 2202/0L/2
FADLIWOZALSXOBIZHOY 2202/01/2
FAOLNODZALBXOBIZHIY 2202/0L/2
FPAILWOZALBXORIZHOY 2202/01/2

LL8F Z202/6/C

LL8F 2202/6/2

L18¥ 2T0T/6/2

oL8¥ 2202/6/2

6081 2202/6/2

808¥ 2202/6/2
208¥ 2202/6/¢
108F 2202/6/2
908¥ 2202/6/2
508F €202/6/2
roBY 2202/6/2

ZCH0TOHDVY Zeoe/e/e

#WPD/HOY  RNeq wawhed

STYINIY NYIHY

oy 3 uessying Auny

211 'dnoscy ABojouy3a] 118IBAY UILEAA
971 'dnoug ABojouyaa ] ataay Uauep
17 *dnoug ABojouyaa] nauasy ualep,
9711 ‘dnossy ABojouyda] NaIaAY I
71 ‘dnossy ABojouyda) 1asany UdLleps
SwIelIp Apuey

HLTVIH NMOLIWOH

HLTVIH NMOLIWOH

HLTVIH NMOLIWOH

I 'SEYT TYIILATYNY JLVLS Y3ATNS
"DNI 'SEYT TYDILATYNY 3EWLS YIATS
INISEVT TYLATYNY 3LVLS HIATS
Z3Y43d YNYOr

U] 'SIMAIS |EDILBYIB|N JBLPIES

S32IA43S 333400 IDI0HD 15d13
HONVY ATLN38

HONYY ATLN3E

ALMIGOW L8LY

JHYMAYYH 30V

SYOIILNI ® S3FddNS SSINISNE YV
SNOILYINNIWWOD YIL¥YHD

Jwe ¥aYD JOPUIA

14

[£4

%4

0z

6l

8L

il

91

-1

rl

£l

(4]

43

oL



00°€06°E$
05'L90°e$
00°0LLS
66°ZL%
66'7Z$
£6'052'L$
66'62%
S6'8¥8S
00°0¥$
0ot
00'ZF0'9$
169LS
00°00LS
2009r$
EL6rLE
68'ELS
09rLS
YoroLs
06°'€2%
8T'SSTS$
01528
91'2e%
85'92%

Wnowny R

S[ESILBYD

s|eanuayd

JUaLIESINqUNRY
uan) Joteszdo A

saddng

sayddng

dwng |anj AZLAUEL
sa|ddng

SIS USBILAIBIEM
sisheuy Aiojesoqe
siskjeuy fiojeiogeq
1ol ssaid Y=g
saddng

PIND - wex3 13>
sado) pue asea Jaido)
saiddng spru)

saiddng

JAlBAA UDHIMIISUCD)
sur] Buuonuow uan-07)
[eIUSY JB[00D) JAIBM
|esodsip spijosolg
|esodsiq spyosolg
saiddng

FIVBUIUIEIN SYA/SYY

vonduosa(] uonoRsues)

o 7 sbeg

saiddng uerd 0L0-00¥0S

sanddng jue|d 0L0-00K0S

asuadx] wue)d JAYIO 0L0-00£08
2auRuaILRN B Sileday 010-00905
asueUBIUIR W@ stieday 010-0090%
SBYNG ROML 0£0-00991
dueusvle Ty seday 0L0-00905
sammn 010-00508

Bunsa) gen 0L0-00¥25

Bunsa) geq 0L0-00+ES

uoINIppY SsB1d 1199 0£0-00£9L
3dueuaiueyy 7g sieday 010-00905
ssuadxy ueld 12410 0L0-0020%
wawdinbz oo 010-00£59
aseyng yanu] Q£0-0099L
adueuUIe 7 sueday 010-0090S
wiep 5 eday WaAIsAS UONIB|IGD 0L0-00FLS
auoydajzy 0L0-00t9

sanddng juelg 0LO-00P0S

|eaoway abpn)g 0L0-00805
|eroway abpn(s Q10-00805
IoueuIuew % saeday 0LG-0090%
ajreualety 1@ sieday 0L0+00909

WEN JUNCIDY 1D JIGUNN JUNOIDY T

08L20100ZZ0L

8€220100+2202

Lleoze

99965001

£62¥6500L

FL2ERSO0L

186685001

czsel

0ZEOBINY

CZLO8ZNY

ezl

ZLiBt

L£S6E95E

62019821

OLEFEID

£6E1759

950t

Fe4 1040

£6¥£09

666402

856402

LOO-¥STEPSFT

L00-ZBS8ZSPT

Jequny a310au)

ze/seiz - et
LNNOJDY TVHINID - HALSIDIY NIIHD

IPLFEFEHIY T2OT/LLIZ
LOPLBEGIHOY T20Z/LL/E
SOPELESTHOY Z202/LL/E

6VBLELBELZLI0EZIHIV 2202/91/
6FBLELBELTLI029HIY 220e/9L/T
6FB8LELBELZLI029HIV Z20X/9L/E
6YBLELBELZLI0ZOHIY 2202/9L/C
228k TTOT/9LIT

LE8F €202/91/2

L28F 2202/91/2

028F 2202/91/2

618F ceoe/9L/e

818% T202Z/9L/Z

£18F T202/9L/2

9L8r 2202/91/2

918¥ T20Z/ILIT
YX60054499LHIY 2202/91/2
ESNMDQSTEdHDY Z20C/9L/e
Slev zzoe/9L/e

¥LBF 2202/9L/2

rL8F 2202/9L/T

EL8Y 220e/3L/C

€18¥ T20T/IL/T

# WIYD/HIY  deg wawded

U] ‘epeasp jo Auedwion Jaydiey)
3u| ‘epeasp 0 Auedwon Jayney|
staeys 9 Aylown),

ue|g ypas Aiddng Jopes)

ueld upas Aiddng sopes)

ueld wpaud Addns sopes)

uelg upas Aiddng sojoea),

NIANIW 30 NMOL

NI 'SAYT TWDILATYNY 31VAS Y3ATIS
"IN S8V WILLATYNY 31YLS J3ATIS
NI 'SNOILATOS JTOYLINGD % HIMOd
ISNCH S1uvd JHL

YILNID TVIHAIW ATNTVA NOSHVYD
ELED

S3IDIAYIS LIQ3YD L0430 INWOH
SINAYIS LIGIHD LO43A IWOH
Auedwod 1a1epp ajuBupIeD

Januoag

S321AY3S 334400 IDIOHD 18414
HONYY ATLNIE

HINYY ALN3S

SIYLNIY NYIHY

STYINTY NuIHY

JWepN ¥I3YD JopuIp

ir

9

£r

[

34

oy

6t

L13

LE

9¢

113

143

11

F43

33

[113

6Z

82

iz

9z

L T4

1£4



00°05¢$
L6°'28$

TS6ELS
00°661L%

PEEELS

6E°TS8S

¥a'6EELS

8P'55%

10'002$

£1°£9%

9TEELS

L6'0ES

SL98Z'vS

00'922%

PE'¥TES

0SS

a'LSES

aLL2es

69°0LL%

£8vLLS

00'0S5°LS

SO'9L0°ES

Jnowy 3oy

BGuiuiely aseds pauyuoy
SULIG) [j04eg

sayddng uayouy

spieoq Buuns Yonu map
salddng wooy pieog

Buibpo/siean
Suimes) diyssapea

3ouejeg/aleloy 1g SaNY NIl
saiddng Aioyes

sanddng vaysuy

sanddng axyo

syo0g

sanddng

saunsg ¥ sdowdeq aayo

S{eUB)eW
Apms uonesyiad g

Bunsa g

Bunaa ojo9

|esodsip spijosog

sauoyd (192 aakordwy

oy

13nd

dmas esawen Aunias jJ2gH
s|eanwayD

vonduIsaq UogIesURIL

Buiwes) fuonesnpy sioiesado
asuadx3 g sanddng souo
saddng jue|d

seydIng Yoru)

asuadx3 UOIEISILILIPY J3YIO

Waig] 1ad 1 [OABEL

adjuBUalUIel g Sieday

saiddng % wawdinby fiajes
asuadx3 uonensiuwpy Jayio
asuadxy g sanddng 23140
salddng jueid

sanddng juepy

uswdinb3 a0

Buiuey | fuoneanpy sioiesdo
Bunsal qeq

asuadxa uonesnsIvILPY JAYI0
jeaoway abpns

auoydapp|

asuadxg oy g L
asuadxy oiny K yoruy
sanddng g watudinby f1ajes

sayddns Jueyg

Fiof abey

010-00608

0L0-008F9

0L0-00r0%

0£0°00991

¢L0-00159

0L0-004p9

010-00805

010-00€0S

010-00159

010-0OEr9

010-00£05

010-00¥0S

0L0-00£99

010-00605

0L0-00¥2S

010-00159

010-0080S

0LO-00rYS

010-0051S

0L0-00515

0L0-00£0S

0L0-00+0S

BWEN JUN0IIY 19 JFQUINY UNODY 1D

22022002

22022091

czozeomr

22022082

€e0zz0s2

2202205y

C20ZCONY

220220

<z0zZ0v

2202207

€20220v

Zeozeov

2202208d

22022080

2e07z0sL

€202Z0SL

6E080T

22026120

LESLviBL

622669L4L

Lzozlie

2L6L0L00FL202

13quIAN 3H10AU}

/e - e
ANNOJDV TVHINID - HILSIDIY HDIHD

22-985LL-PEHDV 2202/5¢/2
22-9851 L-¥BHOV 2T0e/Se/T
22-685LL-¥6HOY 2202/52/T
€2-Z8S11L-PEHDV TT0Z/S2/C

22795 LL-PEHDY 2202/62/2

22-T8511-PEHIV 2202/52/¢C

22-885LL-PEHIV 2202/52/2

22-P3SLL-PEHIV 2202/52/2
22 ¥85LL-PEHIY 2202/52/2
22-¥85LL-PEHOV 2202/52/2
T2-¥9SLL-FEHIV Z202/5T/¢
22 ¥usLL-PEHOY 2202/52/2

Z¢-18sLL-PEHOV 2202/52/

22-€8S1L-PEHDV 2202/92/2

2L L8SLLPEHIY 2202/52/2
22-£85LL-¥EHDY T20T/5E/T
928¥ T20T/9T/T

¥Z8y z20z/se/e
ZZ0TPTTOTTOLHOY E202/vE/T

2202¥2202e6LHIY 220e/ve/e

96ELLEBTHIV C20e/LL/E

L9PLRERTHOY 2202/LL/2

#PD/HOY  Aed iwdwied

WSIA YYD Yueg jeuonen Ay

Jjueg jeuonen A
jueg [euoneN Ay
yueq |euonen £nd

jueq [euonepn Ao

jueg jeuonen A1

jueg jeuoney A1
Jueg peuonen A1D
Jueg jeuonen AnJ
jueg euoneN Ay
Jueg |euonen A
jueg [euonen A
yueg [euoney A
jueg (euanen AlD
Nueg |euonen A1
yueg |euonep AND

HONYY ATLN28

ALIMIEOW 181y

AJ3S pIeD) SSBUISNG 0J8X3) PUB UOJABYD)

AJDG PIED) SSIUISNY 0IBX) PUE UCIABYD

271 SNOILDINNGD JdIQM

2u) ‘epeaap jo Auedwoy) Jayieyy

SLWEN Iy JICPUIA

69

89

9

99

9

£9

9

19

09

65

85

LS

95

§5

€S

25

15

¥

aw



¥ jo t abeyg

sasuadxgz uag-o03

sasuadxy jeude
sasuadiy [joi1key
pastay

6P'TSS'LBLS (2202 Aenaqag ut spayd ¥9} SR3YD oL
OL'EE0'ILE Jawijod ssaid Jjog sanddng eid 0L0-00¥08 £229¥6LEL 2€8F 2202/82/2 NISINGIOS 62
STLPos sawoyumo pecy Aunc) Buusauibua 0L0-00T 1L e LE9V 2202/88/2 ONI'SLAIINOD IDUNOSIY 88
00'SEE'ZS Guiddepy waishs qeyay waisks uon||od 010-00FLS 9¥Z-2¢ LEBY Z20Z/8C/ "ON1'S1dIDNOD IDUNOSTY 48
05ZLLLS sseuisng 1usig Bunaaubuy 010-0021L S¥Z-22 Lsey 2zo2/ee/e "DNI'SLdIINDD IDUNOSIY 98
00°00L$ s531d y3g uoIIppRY $3aud Y33 0E0-00£9L 222 LEBY 2202/82/C "INI'SLAIDNDD IHNOSIY  $8
00°092°18 Jowdana qIvYo qeyay waisAs uonaa|iod 01L0-00¥39L S£2-22 LESY 2202/92/2 ‘INI'SLAIINOD DYNOSIY  vE
00°05L°8YS 4ajloq sau dn Leis 2 |jeisu wawdinb3 snoauelEisuy 010-0049L LSEBLE OE8Y 2202/82/2 "O)QIYNOQIYW iy €8
19°2¢$ 12iseg W9 saebjly g 3suadxg uoneNSIIIPY J3NO 010-00159 r-220220 628Y 2202/82/2 HSYD ALLId 28
LTrs 1ayseq Yo sl g a5uadx3 uoHeNSILIWPY J3YID 010-00159 £-2T02E0 628V T20T8UT HSYD ALLAd 18
9L'EVS 13yseg Y19 J31aby v g asuadx3 uoneSILILIPY JINO 010-00159 Z-220RZ0 6281 T202/82/T HSYD ALLId OB
9L92% sayddns saindwio) wawdinb3 230 0L0-00£59 L-220220 628¥ TT0T/92/2 HSYO ALLId 6L
00°000'82$ a1epdn ue|d sase Buuaauibug 0L0-00Z1L SREBOVOOTL 828y 2200/82/7 DNIHAH 8L
SS'ELE'LS ubisaq ssaid yag UOIIPPY $53.d 134 0£0-00€91 £1/90%002L 878y 2202/8%/2 ONIYAH  £L
96 EEV'ES ubisaq ssaid y98 uonIppy ssalg 1jag DE0-0OETL 02096£002L 828F 7202/88/2 ONEYAH 9L
zeorrs auy | -1 % sauoyd a0 auoydajay 0L0-00¥FY 912022 L28¥ 7202/5¢/T 271 °dN0OY¥D WODITILALINILN SE
S1'9LE'TS ao1n0s seb jeamey SN 0L0-00505 602022 928F 2202/ST/T NOILYIOJHOD SV9 LSIMHLNCS 1L
90°130'68 samod p uonels dumyg salnn duing 1 siomasay 0LO-00£5S 012022008 Y8825268HIV 2202/52/2 ABiaua AN £2
6£'506'LS samod we|d sann 010-0050% 0120220641 €875268HIY 2202/52/2 ABUIAN 2L
Srvrs j2n4 asuadxg o1ny 7§ L 010-00515 6E2SL6E-54D 66E6L6690EHDY T20T/52/2 o ABiaug sifls L
86'068% 1an4 asuadxz oIy 1 YanIL 010-00515 6879682-540 GEEG6LEGIVEHDY T202/52/2 7 KBasuz ekl 0L

unowy yaydy uonduisag uonaesues] SUIEN WUNOOIY 19 18GUINN JUA0NY 1D ABqUINN 3210AU} #PRD/HIY  jeq awied BWEN 329y JOPUIA

feele - /e

LINNOIDV TVHINID - 4ILSIDIY HIIHD



BLLEZ'6LS

L j2 [ aowg

(2202 Aueniged u) HPIYD £1) SHPIYD (€30},

SZT'LSELS
S2°Z6¥%
L6'E0Z'0ES
10°609°0E$
s7'98%
rzes'vs
PLTSO'PS
TLShS
0Z°061%
00 LLL'LS
9E'EILS
00°LLL'LS
BE'E9LS
oLoLLs
¥6'¥BES
oL LLITLS
£6'08Z%
9L'98s

EVISYS

22/82/2 ud Qyvos
JOOMTIYIS Yivadva
Z2/81/Z dd ATHIIMIE

4 ¥sodag 1340 HOV Z2/¥0/20
1 Q¥VOE 22/82/2 L1ISO4IA LK
Hd 22/8L/Z LISO43Q LY6
22/¥/2 ¥d 1150430 L¥6

2Z0T- 70 SWNIWIg UOISIA
2207-20 SWjwald UOISIA
SUDIINQUIUG) L5t

z2/a1/2 - woddng pyyd
22-P0-20 SUOUNGUIUOD LSk
22-90-20 boddng pird

2-20 MIWITINGUNIY MeNPIY
Z20Z-20 swinwiaid ri/ieuag
Z202-20 Swniwalg 3yr/jewag
‘20 = WUBIISINQUISY S18D1PBN
'Z0 - WBWSSINQUNIY 3Jed1pay

‘20 - UIWIISINGQUIRY UeNPIa

obsey sjapm - Buppday) josded - ysed
obuey spapm, - Bunpay) eafed - ysed
obied s)[ap, - Buiyrayy jorfed - ysed
obied spam, - Bunpaay ([oafed - ysed
saxe] |joshed panady

saxe] [josdeg paunddy

saxe| [josiey paunddy

SWINIWDIE IIURINSY| YHRIH 2139y
sjyauayg aakfojduwy g saxel |jouded
SaNE] [[0heg PaINIIY

sane] ([Cihed painaoy

saxe) |Jjcuked painiay

saxe] [oiked painddy

SWNIWFId 2IVRINSUY YIEIH 233y
SWINIWAIL aIueInsu) YieaH asiney
syyauag aafodwy i saxe] joudey
SWINIWAL IURINSU| Yl[eaH aaslay
SWINIWRL4 IIUBINSUY| YI[RIH Y

SLUNJWIBLG SIULINSUY YIeaH saIay

911-00001 Ud-228TL0
911-00001 ZZPE AHD
911-00001 Ud-ZB120
911-0000L QQ-22rOZ0
0L0-00E0Z [44: 1440
OL0-00E0Z 2810
0L0-00£02 [ il
01000608 £2525LF18
010-00205 £35T5LFLE
QLO-00z02 778120
019-00c02 28L20-5¢
0LO-9050¢ 200
010-00£02 [Ldyirdvg: 3
010-00608 2z5120
0L0-00608 ZZLELD
0L0-00205 ZCLELD
0L0-00608 225120
OL0-00608 25120
010-00608 z25120

22/82/2 - T2NV/E
LNNOJIVY TI0YAV - 43LSIDIY MIIHD

PIPPIVIZHOY 2202/82/2
ZZPENHD 2202/92/2
91699€BTHIV Z20Z/BL/T
166652 1L82HIV Z202/¥/T
ZEFFOPRZHOV 2202/82/2
£1699E62HIV 2202/81/2
L8652 L8ZHIY 2208/0/2
0z¥E 2202/2/2
ozvE Z20T/TiT
ZSL8EHDY Z202/81/2
0BGESERZHIY Z202/8L/T
L1BI6HIV 2202/b/2
§8LLZI8ZHDV 2202/¥/2
ELOD68569Z8ZHIY 2202/51/2
6L¥E Z202/Z/T
6LPE 2202/2/2
LO0BRSE92EZHIV 2202/51L/2
010068569282HIY 2202/51/2

60068569C8ZHDY 2208/51/2

usodag 1Paung Joy pasp yueg obied siam
usedag 1ang sof pasn yueg obied s|am
usodaq 1aung o4 pasp yueg obied siam
wsodaq 129410 s0} pasn yueg ofiey s|am
yueg obued syam

jueg obieq s|jam

jueq obuey sjam

{L¥) JNI ‘J4vD NOISIA dSA

LW} DNI 'TYYD NOISIA dSA

|e13uRulg eADA

AavIS - WU gsiq 18 1103 31elg

NAVIS - Wur gsig 7 193 1€

NQVIS - Wun G510 R |00 91815

1Ppur ||35sny

SLIIIN3A dNOYS - 34LIW

SLI43N38 dNOYO - 313N

ar

HI

E:]

64

[}

9

sl

145

£l

ZL

111

ol



| abedq
[AANAN 4

%.L¥°06 %ES 6 zs6lv'elo's ¢ 00.9L°l6g'c ¢ 8b.l89'cZe $ Iviol
%00°0S %000 89°€8G'QE ¢ 00481°LL $ zeesg'se ¢  WSWSSINQUISY VIV 00s¢cc
%LE0C %696/ SY'LE0'T $¢ 000000l $ GG'896'/ $ WANO YoniL maN 0E£0-00991
%95 LY %8S LL¥PE'Z9 ¢ 00°000'051L ¢ €8659'/8 $ wswdinb3 2s1IN 0LO-00S91
%l L6 %9Z'C Ge'E0E'89e’t ¢ 0000000F'L $ SO'969'LE ¢ Qqeysy wasAg uolosgliod 0L0-00¥SL
%8z 06 %2L'6 LI8LS' Py’ ¢ 00000009V $ gz gpisgy ¢ uonppy sseid yeg O0E£0-00£9L
%LV 86 %EG L 9G6°/69°/¥1 $ 00000051 $ PP20EC $ ale|j/eday s9sebig 0Z0-00€91
%00°'001 %00°0 00°000'0L $ 000000l $ s ¢ Juswiajeqy oynbsol 010-00Z91
% jobpng 9% juadg ¢ 19bpng yobpng [lenjoy 3|31 Junoady JaquinN
Burureway [enjoy Buiujewey alA alA JUN0I2Y

dLlA 196png snsiaA jen}oy sasuadx3] |eyded ZZ0Z-1Z0ZAA



ceoe/Liv

¥ 40 | abed

%E0°6¢ %1609 G8'¥S8'S 00°000'G1 GL'GYrL'6 neday/AL/Buiuess  00FLS
%¢8°.8 %81 Cl 86°¢2LS'S 00°000'% TAVWA: 14 solddng uonoe)I00  00ELS
SISNIdX3 NOILOIATI0D
%€8'1L9- %E8°1L91 (Zg'160'€) 00°000'G 25’1608 uoneanp3  (0060S
%cL GY %8¢ ¥S 029150l 00°000°cZ 08'¢8¥'Cl leaoway abpnis  0080S
%LLEY %62 9% LL'VE6'E 000006 £8'G90'S sosuadx3 weld Jaylo 00205
%68°0¢ %1169 9.°G/8'v9 00°000°01L¢C vZ'vel'syl soueuauiepy/siredsy  0090G
%.G° V¢ %< G9 £9'0.9'0F 00'000'GEL LE£'62£'88 san  0060S
%L09 %66°¢£6 G008y 00°000'08 GG'€61'GL sa|ddng ueld  Q00S
%ES - %ES Y01 (20'629) 00'000'GL L0°'629'GL fiejes  00£0S
S3ASNIdX3 INV1d
% 396png % juadg ¢ j9bpng 3abpng lenjoy 9311 3UNoIDY JaquinN
Buiuieway yobpng Buiuteway ala alA JUNOJIY

QLA 196png snsiaA jen)oy sasuadxg suonesadQ Zz0zZ-1Z0ZAd



%¥S 6€
%8¥ €8
%00°001
%00°001
%8108
%00°001
E YA NAS
%8G8
%S5°GE
%9.°81

% Jobpng
Buiureway

%9t 09
%CS 91
%000

%000

%2861
%000

%8€°LL
%cP’L6
%S¥ ¥9
%¥e L8

% Juadg
}obpng

GL'€og'Ll

052252

00°000°¢

007006

ST

00°008'}

v.'88¥'¢C

v eve

B¥'GGE

18°€90°C

¢ 39bpng
Buiuieway

20TV
v Jo g abeyd

00°000°0¢

00°000'GlL

00°000°¢

00°00S

00'000°2

00°008°L

00°000°L 1

00°000'¥

00°000°L

00°000°}1

1ebpng

alLA

G8'oel'sl

0G'LL¥'T

o /8¢'}

9T’ LLG'8

9/°959'¢

(30 4 4°)

61°9€6'8

renjoy
dLA

samn 00€SS

soueusuRpy/SIeday

001G

SASNIdX3 ININT443 / HIOAYISTA

Buysa] uswieanald 0087S
asuadxj ge1Jay0 00.2S
soueuduiep/sieday 0092
Bumiused 00625
bunsal 00¥CS
salddng e 00£2S
SASNIdX3 gv1
asuadxg uona9od BUID  0021LS
s|end  00S1LS
P11 JUN0IIY JequinN
JUNoAIY

adlA Jobpng snsioA [en)oy sasuadxg suonerddQ zz0zZ-1Z0ZA4



zzoT/Liv
¥ Jo ¢ abed

%LE€6 %699 LIZ6Lr'SLL ¢ 00069'€cek $ 64028 $ Buipuog/eoueinsu|  000S9
%ECECL %1992 00°00L°} $ 00°00S°'L $ 0000% $ asuadx3 uoposoD ¥V 00619
%00 001 %000 00°00% $ 0000% $ - $ sigeg ped  008%9
%90°'81- %90'8) 1 (86'222) $ 00000'% $ 8%ZeL'Y $ wslq Jod R [2AR1L  00ZP9
%G9°0¢- %SG9°0¢ 1 (00°€19) $ 000002 $ 00€i9C $ uoneaqnd/Buisiueapy  009¥9
%6665 %L0°0% G8'86¢'G ¢ 000006 ¢ S1'109'E $ ebejsod 0069
%08 ¢- %08°201 (St'6¥¢) $ 0000S'CL $ Stevrs'cl $ auoydsial 009
%8986 %2E ) #0'658°01 $ 0000041 $ 96'vvi $ sefieyd yueg 0GER9
%ZcC 0" %22 001 (82'22) $ 000050l $ 8/¢es'0lL $ seliddng @240 00EF9
SASNIdX3 JAILVYLSININGY B TVHINID

% Jabpng % Juadg $ 19bpng 1ebpng lenjoy 9j311 JUNOJIY laquinN
Buiureway j3obpng Buiuteway alA alLA JUNO2dY

LA 196png snsioA [en)oy sasuadxg suonesadQ ZzZ0zZ-1Z0ZAd



Z2eoc/Liv
¥ Jo  abed

%LS'¥Z %6%°SL 65'68V'€ZZ 00°068°L16 Ly 001'889 V1oL

- - saoiueg BuiAiqqol  Q0FLL

%12 L9 %LZ 191 (52'£91'02) 00°'000'0¢ GZ'€9L'0S npny/Bununosdy  QOSLL
%t 891~ % 89T (02°96.°G2) 00°000'G¥ 0Z'962'0Z1 Buusasubuz  00Z1.L
%6108 %1861 07202 00°000°0% 0£'626'L lebe71  00L1LL
S334 TYNOISS3d0ud

%ESG GEL- %ESG GET (zo'ceg'ce) 00°000'G¢2 29'¢98'8S Juswdinbg 22140 00ESY
%GE'88 %S9 L1 G2'1L09°01 00°000°2L GZ'86E" L spwiad/sead Bulld 00259
%Z8 ¥ %81°6G 00'L¥2'2 00'000'S 00'65.'2 asuadx3 uwpy BYO 00159
% 1abpng % juadg ¢ 1eBpng yobpng lenjoy 8[}I1 JUNOIDY JaquinN
Bujurewoay jobpng Buiuleway alA alLA 3uUno2dYy

QLA 1ebpng snsiaa jen)oy sasuadxg suonesadO zz0zZ-12Z0ZAd



ccoci/Liv

| Jo | abed

%92 6€ %¥L 09 18'960°2Z9 $ 00Z0L'v8S'L $ ¢£1'509796 $ IviOoL
%l2°SE %6.¥9 28'eer'es $ 00¥SL°LST $ 810T.C91 $ jledlpap
e T . e = T T e T
%0G 8t %0G°1S 6G6EP'29L $ 00006'¥EE $ Lro9peLL $ sjjausg
5 el R SRR AT T S S TS TS e o S e ST
%LL’LE %€8'29 ov'€2c'LLE $ 0089266 $ vSver'L29 $ sapejeg

% jobpng % yuadg ¢ 3obpng jobpng [enjoy 9L JUNOIDY JaquinN

Buluieway 196png Buiujeway alA alA UN020Y

adLA 196png snsiaA [en)oy ||odAed ZZ0Z-LZ0ZAL



Epe T e

- §1. - $1 - S EV9BE'SEDY § 9SETTIEEE §  ESLTOTEH'E § FEVSHPET'Y § 66'ITROBG'E § O09EEY06E'E § TLTETTER'E § TE'909PEYE §  88°900°789E § UG 0 ABP I5B| SIULIRY |B10),
00°'0000STT S 00°000°0ST  $ O00000ST  § 000000ST S 00DOQDST  $ 000000ST § 000000ST § OO'O0O'0ST § 00000001  § SIN0Y JIGID O SIFSURIL
SJUNOOY JIYI(H WOy SIBpSURIL
£0'560'T S sasuadng pannoy
$ 22T Ad J04 swizp) pledaly
a 3 SWIY pAVINIEY [ IRYD PRPIOA
66EE8'0L0T 3 - § il HIE S 9T'Ss8'SL S 6VTGSL8T & LEGSU'EIZ  § TPI69'E S SYEESPEL & ECLL6GOT  § OLLSTOOT S| VOEISOET  § | BYIPE LE s sasuads] |eiol
SLPBBBLT S 00 0ZQ'ZT S SLESL6Z  § ST 960EE §  SLIGEEY S | SO'9EL'6T S STTLLL S 0009T'y § | SELITEL S| S6'TEE'ST H 588 [BUGISTR)CId)
PE'SEL'SOT $ vO'LST'9T  § | 99'SSU'RT | - $  99'650'8T $ 99'SS0'8T  § I8'TEOTT $ | 05'8£0PT $ sasuadx3 pajeay-|lciieg
0E'S¥9TOT 5 v0'0LS'S 5 BETLT'9T $ T0'650'9 S OVLiER'S $ BTTEY'IT S 09TLTET § SUBLELTL §  06'BESLT $ | 01928 $ dx3 UONENSIUIWRY F [1IVID
SEPTO0Z ] 96'080°S $ | 90'180'6 HEE $ SLEZT $ | 05TELT $ | T1'99 $ | PTSETY § 8608V S SUELY H sasuadx] Juanpya onesey
BF'SSSET $ or'TrLT $  vEves $  DOOSE §  00°SES’Y §  6E'SBOZ § LLUESET $ | BE'EOE'T $ | 0009t $ | ovoEt $ sasuad3 qe)
LFTTEBT H 0£'850'S $ | S59LSE § TLLR $ 906187 $ | E500LT 5 107191 $  99'e8rT $ | 90'+0B'T $ 66507 $ $95UadN] SR (O
vLTBISYE $ SU'S6Z'0F S oTBSK'SY  $ 99'999'8C  § T66L60Z  $ | OLPSE'SY  $ PEOBL'YY 5 OPTETLZ $ | soLT'0L $ | L8'S80'Y $ sasuadx3 Jueld
9T POT'S82 H TOEBZ'ST  $ | LT'6SH'EY 5 BYEBYSIT  §  wS'6E0V $ | £€°986'0T $ 6BSSS'LT § | TS'OTENX $ | 07'997'TT $  I8'EsT'ET $ sasuadxy jeyde)|
O pled yse
9T'6RE659'C S = $ = $ - § | EOTBESOEE S TS'SPLOLE 5 GSOVE'OZT  § O9L'90L'8ET  § VEBTIEWLE  § ) ZUSTTOTE 5| SSZV@'Ovr 5| BYEOT'EET S OT'806'TIZ S adieday yse) (o))
TZ°058'sZ S $T'9E8 VT S $ | 0O'SLT $ 00521 $ | 96'885 $ | 00’5zt B [oT]
29002 H 69'607 $ 69'607 $ | 69'602 $  69'0Z¢ $ 69'607 $ 69607 $ 69602 $ 69'60Z $ 59'607 $ WHUISINGUISY SU| YHERH
99°895'TLE H €L08880F  § | - $ - S OUEEL'VL $  00'80Z'SL $ £6'9vE'OTT 5| - $| - $ QDY
STETYIE H . HEE s - $ 05'THL'9 $ SL0LYE $ 00°00F $ 00'0TS'TZ s - H WIWISINGuIAY YEnoJy | -ssky
LTS8 LTy § SO'66E°0Z $  LY'E9Z'ss $ BETrL'EZ  $  SOBFES $ | E8°T0T'TL $ BYLLV'ST $ | BELVO9T  § | T9DYT'ET FRRART N $ WIO[RA PV
85 V66001 $ 9°TTTTT $ | T9TILTL § 79T2T'TT $ | Z9TTTIT $ | Z9TTTTHT § 79TZTTT $ | TYITTIT S | T9TITIT $ IotzTit $ (14235) xey patepiosued)
000001 $ - 5 - $| = H 00'C00°T s - $i - H $32J UChIRXIUUY
06T5T $ - s - s - $ o0elsT 5 : $1 - IR $ 5334 afeasov|
00'5S09'¢8T § 00'SZ5'TE $ | 00000'6E 5 - S oooravzt ¢ 00°00v'0E $ | ooose's $  ooooz'st $ | CO'0SY'SS s 5994 Ayoeded)
0O'0ET ST $ 00'SLY'T $ DOSLET $ S 0OO¥T'L s 00'002°Z 5 00099 S 0000T'T $ | 00080y $ 5394 UORIPUUGD
STPPZTONT  § PEOTE'SST  § GPIVR'TEZ  § LZ'eST0R  § | OEBLE'S $ SE0EI'S0Z ¢ EEOTISMZ  § | EETLOPST  § | OBBBTOLT  § | £L'99%8PT  § $394 43501
sydjanay ysed)
[ [ [ [95ETZTE6E § | €SLTOTEB'E $ | PESEB'PET? § | 66 1CB'0B6'E § | 0IGEPOGEE § | TLTGLIER'E § | Z6909'PEY'E § | 8AO00ZBY'E S| 9965865 5 yiua jo Aep 35T aoue|eg
100033y [#12035),

oL | uer | A [ v [ o | ] [ oep [ »*q | [ wo [ das [ 3ov [ g

T20T-TZOTAS

ANTWALY.LS AHVIWWNS LNNOJDY

14vda




T 0T aamy

= $ - $ T $ 65LG0'ZBSOT § 9E'89T'9ZE'OT § FERISSITOT § [LESBS'MLPOT § TSLET'9TPOT § LURSETOT0E § Q.QRJONA.J— $ OF'LB8£'956'6 60°006'9L6'6 S HSYD TV10L

x $1 = [ $ | 007008 4 | 00005 $  00°005 $ | 007005 $ | 007005 $ | 00005 $ | 00geR $ | 00005 $ | 00°00S $ yiuow 3o Aep 15¢) aduejea|

OR° 19§ % 08'TZL 8y - 8| - [TE S 000pT H $ quiiay
i T9e $ og'tet S & s * H 0Q'orZ H - 4 sasuadxg
[ S | 00°00% S | 0ON00s $ | Da'00s $ | 00005 $ 00092 $ 00005 s 00'00S s 00'00S H HIUgy Jo 15T Fouejeq

gex) A1ed

- $ - $ X $ | GL'TOT'ER $  S0'880°eR $  09'8L0'€8 $ | 09°0L0°€R $ | L9'T90'eR $ | OP'PSO'ER $ | TUer0'eR $ | SLLE0'ER $ | v sT0'eR $ auou o Aep 15€) B2ue|eq|

* $ - 3 SIUNGINY JIYIO 03 J3JSUeIL
61’88 $ PLET $ sbe £ 008 % £6'8 5 &L $ 629 $ 980T 3 EETT $ ZETT $ peUIRT ISR
- $ - 4 SIUNCIIY JIYIQ WOy Sysuel |
S0°880'E8 5 O0FRL0ER $  0I0L0eR S LFT90ER S Orrs0ER S TIBMYES S SL'LE0'ER S ZiSZO'EZ $ O09'ET0ES $ HIUON j@ I5T 2auRieg

YN0 RIIRY pUog VY|

u $ - $ 2 $ STLOYGIT'Y $ LIT'SESBITY $  SES6ULIIT'Y $ ZHeBe'SST'9 $  SL'LTT'SST'9 § | SE'6BYPST'S $ | BS'ETTWST'9 §  T9'SSOEST'9 § | 9v'9reIsT'y $§ yiuow jo Aep 1s2| aduejeg|

e 3 B S SUNISY JAYI0 03 Jajsues ]|
29T LL Y TE'£95'3¢E § TE'EES'BE $ IUIWhed YyuY
7414 4] $ BOZIOT S 75969 $ PLT6S $ L9199 $ OvB8Es $ | 9Lsor S L849L $ 91608 $ o188 $ PRUIE3 15090
- $ B 5 Suppayy waly sapsuel)
LT'68S'BTTG §  SE'BES'ITL'S § Treéas'ssl’d §  SLLIZ'SST'S S SEEBS'PST'Y 6 BSETT'PSTS 5 I¥SSPESE'D §  SrOPpO'IST'9 S [9'86T'06T0 YU JO 3ST 33ue|eg

W00y TO0d dIDT

% $ = $ M $ITTT6ETIPE S SSLLITO6T 5 9EEBOZIT  § | EOB8TTOU S 0T9ZYNT § TTUBYEEL  § | Tip62EL $  [0'LBL've $ | EETTL'ES $ Yauow jo Aep i8] aueqeg jeyos
ELLT0e8 S 6L'TET'6L $  IUITDET  §  60°'SSE'POT S 89TLOLL $ | ELIBTGET S 06'¥SETOT $ | 9E'6PE'EZT S 99SSTYE B sesuadx] j1oMAegd
- $ Y394 PRPIOA
6L VST $ 50T $ To'oT LA 474 S o0o'st S 9947 $ ST $ o0g'sT $ st $ 67T s 1sasau|
orool'asT't  § 00'000°0ST  § | 00'000°0ST | DOOOO'DST  § - $ 0Q'000'0ST ¢ O00'000'0ST  §  00'0000ST  $ 00'0000ST  $  00°000°00T S Supyaiuy woay sajsuis)]

BS'TLRT6T  § 9E'EBOTII $ | T0'68Z°20T 4 0T'929°907 5 ZTT89°EET S IrivETET S T0¢8v8 § gETTLSS S S9vIBZY B Yo JO 33T souR|e!
Jano3dy [josdeg
1oL [ unp | AEpy | ady { AR | 924 | e | 24 | AON | »o | dag { Iny | my | 1

ZZ0T-TZ0ZA
LINTWALYLS AHVIWINS LNNODDY

14vda



Agenda Item 7

Minutes from
March 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v' March 1, 2022 Minutes
v' District Manager Annual Report and PowerPoint Presentation



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting
K(“‘“‘::} Tuesday, March 1, 2022

6:00 P.M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Sondra Condron
Ted Thran Cliff Simpson Dennis McDuffee
Mike King LaVonne Ghanavati Jeremy Hutchings
Ray Wilson Bruce Scott Micah Laack
Mary Schilling
Board Members Absent:
Noene

Méeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Chairman’s Comment: Chairman Smallwood acknowledged Bruce Scott for winning the Andy
Aldax Award from the Carson Water Subconservancy District. She received a call from Bob
Allgeier and he is feeling much better. Ray Wilson acknowledged Mike King’s time and effort
in getting the basket of food together for Bob, and Bob was feeling much better. In addition,
April Burchett included a nice card with staff and board names on it.

Claims Review and Approval: Ray mentioned the claims from Cog-Gen Service, Southwest
Gas, and NV Energy. We may have to shut down the co-gen because it is too expensive to run

it. Motion by Ted Thran to approve the claims received for January, 2022 in the amount of
$213,159.37, and to approve the payroll-related expenses paid during January, 2022 in the
amount of $130,226.12. Seconded by Mary Schilling. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling,
Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Minutes of February 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting: Motion by Mary Schilling to
approve the minutes of the February 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting. Seconded by Ted
Thran. Motion carried [S ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0
absent].

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 1, 2022
Page 2

MGSD Service Area Expansion to Include Property at 1100 Sawmill Rd: Represented by
Dennis McDuffee (owner) and Micah Laack (Lumos & Associates). Peter Baratti stated the
District was approached by the owner and the County regarding sewer service to the property on
Sawmill, and he reported to them that the property is not within MGSD’s boundary and that only
the Board could make a decision extending the boundary for service. Bruce Scott stated that the
property is contiguous to the service area boundary, but not within the boundary. The Board has
the authority to change the service area boundary, and Bill Peterson will need to be consulted to
determine the process to do that. The service area boundary has been adjusted in the past by
prior boards.

Jeremy Hutchings (Douglas County Engineer) stated that Title 20 of Douglas County Code
requires developments to tie to sewer within 2000 feet, with certain exemptions. This project is
within 900 feet of MGSD’s sewer. The condition for the project was to either annex the project
or get an out-of-service-area agreement. If they cannot get MGSD to agree to serve the property,
then the owner can proceed with individual septic disposal. The advantage to sewer connection
is that there are other industrial type projects in the area which could be eligible for service.
However, the cost to the applicant is high. If the District does not approve it, then the County
would like a letter from MGSD stating this. He felt it is a good project and would like to see it
move forward.

Dennis McDuffee and Micah Laack reported that the project proposes storage units with one
restroom and an RV dump on site. The original proposal included septic for the project, but the
County’s recommendation was to bore a force main under the Allerman Canal which would cost
about $200,000. Micah Laack stated that there are design hardships with the project, including
the distance and the boring underneath the Allerman Canal, as well as the need for a pump
system and a force main. He pointed out that the design would not provide points for future
connection, and that the sizing would have to be redone each time someone else wanted to
connect. There most likely would not be future connections at this location. Ray asked if it
would be better to put in an engineered septic system, and Dennis and Micah stated that they
preferred this option to connecting to the sewer. Ray pointed out that MGSD does not accept
pump stations for maintenance.

Mike King asked Bruce for his thoughts, and Bruce stated that MGSD is the sewer entity for this
part of the Valley, but this particular parcel and the proposed use is unique. He would typically
recommend connection, but in this case it makes sense not to require connection due to the
distance and the location of the canal. Storage businesses generate less sewage than other types
of projects. He felt that a managed and well-maintained septic would be acceptable. Ted asked

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 1, 2022
Page 3

if we would be setting a precedent. Bruce stated that the Board would need to consider that. We
have never looked at this area as being included into the District since there would be a need for
a lift station. To avoid setting a precedent, he thought the letter can include the conditions that
were considered in arriving at the conclusion.

Barbara stated that she would prefer to continue the item until the April meeting to allow
MGSD’s legal counsel to discuss the best way to handle the situation in order to avoid a
precedent to be set. She thought that the Allerman Canal has historically been considered a
natural boundary for the District, and we know we will need to have to take sewage from
Ruhenstroth and Pine View. The County will need to determine the sewage system for this area.
She asked how it works now for MGSD’s main to run under the Allerman Canal, and Bruce said
we have more elevation so we have a deeper crossing. There isn’t enough slope to work with on
the McDuffee project. Dennis agreed to continuing the item. Jeremy also stated that continuing
the item would be acceptable. Bruce and Peter appreciated that the County brought this item
before the board, and the board concurred. Motion by Ray Wilson to continue Item 6, MGSD
Service Area Expansion to the April 5, 2022 regular board meeting. Seconded by Mary
Schilling. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smaliwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0
abstain, 0 absent].

Gardnerville Ranchos Sewer Interceptor: Bruce Scott reported that we are close to having a
not-to-exceed number, and the contingency level in the contract is what is currently being
discussed. It is an expensive project. We are trying create a rehabilitated line and an upgraded
line that would be good for another 40 or 50 years. With a construction number of $2.94 million,
there is a $295,000 contingency. It includes all the line to the manhole below the River crossing,
which is the area that is 100% shared with GRGID. Every manhole will be completely lined and
protected with an epoxy coating, rather than replacing manholes. We will also rebuild the
entrance to the siphon on the upstream side of the crossing at the River, since it does not meet
our design standard. GRGID built the line and it was not inspected by MGSD. The line was
constructed very well, but there are a couple of items that need to be upgraded. He and Peter are
looking at applying for grant funding to assist in the project costs. There is some cleanup being
done to create a better line hydraulically. The line is asbestos cement, so it would be hazardous
to take it out of the ground, and it is better to line it. This will be a valuable investment for the
future. Ray asked when the project will get started, and Bruce hoped having a contract to the
board in April. He also needs to look at the timing regarding the funding, and that may delay the
start. Mike King asked about the infrastructure money that was passed by the federal
government, and Bruce stated that NDEP will allocate that money. Discussion followed

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 1, 2022
Page 4

regarding the call for submittals from NDEP and the status of the plans, allowing MGSD to go
through the process more quickly.

MGSD Budget Subcommittee: Peter Baratti requested 2 board members to serve on a
subcommittee with him as District Manager and the Controller to obtain feedback on the budget.
The subcommittee meetings would need to be agendized. He felt the budget would be better
conveyed to the board with some prior input from a subcommittee. A meeting should take no
more than a couple of hours. He would like more communication with the board during the
budget process. Ray thought it did not need to be subject to Open Meeting Law, and Barbara
pointed out that this would be a subcommittee that would report to the Board so it would be a
public meeting. The Chairman asked for volunteers, and Ted Thran volunteered. Mike King
stated that he thought Ray Wilson would also be a good candidate. Mike felt that the Manager is
the expert on the needs for the plant and the District, so he was concerned about Trustees
directing the priorities of the projects. Barbara felt that there are more balls in the air than
normal, and the District Manager is requesting this. She felt that Ray is the longest serving
board member, so he would be appropriate to be on the subcommittee. Peter stated that there are
several needs coming forward, including new line items on the operations budget as well as some
upcoming expensive projects. He would like to have the opportunity to have some input with
some board members prior to presentation to the entire board in order to prioritize projects or to
fund projects over more than one fiscal year. He wants to present a more finalized budget to the
board at the budget meeting. He is also concerned about addressing the board’s concerns and
completing the tentative budget within the timeframe that is mandated by the State. A
subcommittee will help alleviate that pressure as well as create a more finalized presentation to
the board. Mike asked about having a special meeting with all 5 board members. Barbara
pointed out that Peter is requesting a subcommittee and she supported that. Ray agreed to serve
on the subcommittee. Motion by Mike King to appoint Ted Thran and Ray Wilson to
comprise a budget subcommittee with the District Manager and the Controller, to be
subject to the Open Meeting Law as outlined in NRS Chapter 241. Seconded by Mary
Schilling. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0
abstain, 0 absent].

MGSD Tentative Budget: Barbara asked Peter if he had a preference date for the meeting, and
Peter stated that earlier would be better and suggested the 5 through the 8. Barbara noted that
the regular board meeting is on April 5™ and asked if there has to be a separate meeting or if it
can be included in the regular meeting. Barbara suggested starting the meeting earlier than 6:00
on April 5. Motion by Mike King to set April 5,2022 as the meeting to discuss and
approve the tentative budget for FY 22-23, with the time to be determined by staff.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



March 1, 2022
Page 5

Seconded by Ray Wilson. Motion carried [5 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran,
Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

District Manager Annual Report: Peter made a presentation of the activities in 2021 (see
attached PowerPoint presentation and report). Barbara asked about if the map will be updated
with the new annexations and contracts of service, and Peter stated it will be. The Board felt it
was a thorough presentation, and thanked Peter. Peter thanked the Board and staff for putting
their trust in him to keep things moving forward.

Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson was unable to attend the meeting.

Engineer’s Report. Bruce Scott reported that projects are moving forward. There is activity out
there and many projects are slowly moving forward.

District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:

Staffing: Tim Sheets has submitted his letter of resignation. He has been with MGSD as an
operator and lab tech for many years. There will be discussion as to how we will fill that
position, He is a very dependable employee and is critical for State compliance. Barbara asked
if we need to look at the job description for the lab. Peter stated that we have had a long-time lab
backup in Chris Baracosa, who also has the most knowledge of the plant functions and
equipment. Peter has spoken with the President of the NWEA to ensure that Chris is eligible for
certification in the lab, and it is believed that with Chris’s experience he is eligible for lab
certification training and testing. Tim will write a desk audit, as he handles the effluent irrigation
cycles as well as the lab testing. That transition will be happening over the next few months.

Carson Valley Veterinary Hospital: Peter has received drawings for the proposed Veterinary
hospital at the south end of Gardnerville, and he will be calculating their capacity requirements.

Carson Valley Medical Center Expansion: Peter has calculated the capacity requirements for the
hospital expansion. The engineer wants to have a discussion with us, since they want to
demolish some of the existing infrastructure. He reviewed David LaBarbara’s notes on how he
calculated the capacity, so Peter feels that we can give them a fair count on the expansion. But it
is expensive, so he is willing to meet with them to make sure they get the credits they deserve.

IT Services: We are now working with DeBug for IT services. They are local and will be great
for our software needs. We will continue to utilize Randy Williams for our hardware needs, but

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




(C=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnerville
Sanitallon District

Minutes
March 1, 2022
Page 6

Randy is retired so we need to have someone who is more obtainable when we are experiencing
issues. We have been making strides to become more secure, and we want to continue with that.

Infrastructure Funding: We will be submitting applications to NDEP for some of the federal
money for public works infrastructure projects.

CDL Licensing: New federal standards have been implemented for CDL licensing. In the past
we have been training new drivers in house, but the new requirement is that all CDL applicants
must complete an approved course. It will cost considerably more to put new employees through
a formal course. He also wants new employees to obtain Class A licenses instead of Class B in
case we have a future need to haul trailers. We were also presented with an opportunity to
become trainers for CDL licensing but he had concerns with liability to the District and the small
number of MGSD employees.

Ray asked how many years Tim has been here, and Peter thought 26 years.

Mike stated that he had read an article about CDL licensing where they reported that some truck
drivers have had very little actual driving training experience, so he is glad they are going
through training.

Mike commented that the exit gate on Hwy. 395 creates a dangerous situation where exiting cars
are very close to the Ironwood Dr. right turn lane and wondered if it should be emergency only
exit. Peter stated that it allows employees who live north of the plant to more easily make a U-
Turn, which is safer than trying to turn left at Hwy 395, but most of the employees utilize the
Ironwood gate. He can verbally recommend that employees use the Ironwood gate during
business hours. He felt that if we eliminated it the fire department would have a problem with it.
He is also planning on painting signage on the asphalt with directions and cautions. He believes
there is a traffic light planned at Muller which will slow traffic down in the future.

Barbara asked if the veterinary hospital will have a kennel and if we have additional
requirements for a kennel. Peter said they are not planning on allowing boarding. He is looking
at this as a medical facility. Bruce stated that X-rays are a concern, and we need to make sure
they are using modern techniques.

Barbara asked if we provided updated salaries to Transparent Nevada, and Peter stated that they
were provided. He also noted that incorrect information was posted about his earnings in the
B

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
March 1, 2022
Page 7

Controller’s Report. LaVonne stated that we went live with the new NODUS pay portal in
January. A flyer was included in the statements to contact her to obtain a link. She has had
about 150 responses with 70 customers setting up automatic and/or online payment. We are
working with DeBug for IT services, and we want to get all the employees computer access. We
have purchased the Collections Management software to allow her better capacity to see who is
behind and to streamline the collections process for late payers. Ray asked what we charge for
credit card charges, and LaVonne stated that April said we aren’t allowed to.

Administrative Report by Staff: April Burchett was unable to attend the meeting. LaVonne
stated that April wanted the board’s to be aware of a couple of items regarding Pine View
Estates. Bill Peterson asked her to hold off on completing the agreement. In addition, the pass-
through legal fees will be deducted from the NDEP loan. Bruce stated that Marvin Tebeau
passed away who was instrumental in the District’s needs obtaining the NDEP loan, as well as
many other environmental items the District deals with. The Board offered condolences to RCI
and Marvin’s family.

Board Comment: Ray Wilson clarified that the time will be stated for the April 5™ meeting.
Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Meeting adjourned 7:50 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

J/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(o

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

2021 OVERVIEW
NARRATION

PLANT INFRASTRUCTURE 2020 GOALS

Digester #2 Rehab — (Slides 3 & 4)

» We know the Digester #2 Rehab started in 2018, but the completion and operation
of it did not occur until the end of 2020,

o The startup began in January-May 2021.

» Like so many of the rehab projects we are engaged in, from end to end they could
take several years and span multiple budget cycles.
e The offshoot of this has been getting the Co-Generation equipment back in
operation and the plant electricity consumption down by approximately
35-65%.

¢ This equipment was put back into full operation between June & July
2021.

» Asyou can see Secondary #2 required more work than just new wiring for
controls and power. It also needed repair to the flocculant feed.

¢ Although we have patched it back up several times, time and age are
taking its toll.

Boiler #1 Replacement — (Slides 5, 6, 7)

» With the boiler #1 replacement project we ran into several of the same timeframe
issues as the Digester #2 project. The onset started in 2020 but really didn’t get
moving until 2021, and it did not go fully operational until January 2022,

¢ Although there are still a lot of variables involved with the operation of
the boilers, co-gen, and plant hydronics system as a whole, we are
continuously learning to refine and balance efficiencies within this system.

Y ___________ ]

1790 Hwy. 395 » Minden, Nevada 89423 = 775-782-3546 + 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report
Page 2

Coupled with the participation of MGSD staff in these projects, the entity
as a whole benefits on a multitude of levels:

v We’ve seen a financial reduction of overall cost. We engaged in
direct purchasing of the equipment and self-performed the demo
and concrete work. Depending on scope and amount this can
impact those numbers greatly.

v" We also found that the operators gain a greater understanding of
the equipment. As you are aware, MGSD’s operators serve in a
multitude of capacities well beyond what is the norm for
wastewater operators in the field. The participation also provides
the effect of a buy in, building morale and confidence within the
employees.

Flare Replacement — (Slides 8, 9, 10, 11)

> In the Flare Project, the total costs were $81,518.

e We continue to use the same formula of in-house participation, with
additional costs to MGSD for material around $5,000.

e During the construction phase MGSD staff provided the utility
installation, including running a new natural gas main and new electrical
service.

¢ The site preparation was performed by us as well. We poured the concrete
pad for the control panel, in addition to the excavation and construction of
the retaining wall.

¢ K.G. Walters performed the equipment installation and the manufacturer,
Varec, performed the initial startup.

» This crucial replacement has helped shore up our methane recovery system along
with providing up to date safety measures we were lacking for many years.

» We are currently working on retrofitting our shield from the old flare to

accommodate the new equipment. This will hopefully reduce nuisance calls by
concerned citizens.

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 = 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report

Page 3

Controlled Access Facility — (Slides 12, 13, 14)

Moving the plant to controlled access has been no easy chore. We have had a
long-time need for this considering our proximity to the surrounding
neighborhood.

With this project I had the opportunity to write my first grant. Through our
insurance provider Pool/Pact we were able to qualify for a $24,837 grant to fund
our security and safety needs.

The total project cost from our contractor Artistic Fence was $33,115.
e  With MGSD staff providing a large portion of the infrastructure work the
costs were kept in check.
Although we are still working on our intercom system which has been held up due
to supply chain issues, the final cost to MGSD should come in around $11,500.
For Reference we paid over $14,000 for the rear gate in 2016 with MGSD staff
installing the infrastructure it required.

Complete Belt Press Addition — (Slide 15)

The New Belt Press project has been hampered with supply chain delay from day
one.

e Although we have made some great headway in the last 6 months
equipment and material time frames have been a massive obstacle, to date
we have the electrical temporary demo complete and just recently the
concrete forming and rebar placement has been completed.

e Asyou can see, we are still a way out from completion but just like the
other projects we continue to move forward.

Pista Grit #1 Rehab or Replace

The #1 Pista Grit Rehab or Replace has not yet been decided. This project is still

on hold but should be one to look for in 2022,

Collection System Rehab — GRGID Interceptor — (Slides 16, 17, 18, 19)

As we worked with Q&D on the assessment of the proposed segments of the
Ranchos interceptor lines slated for rehab, we ran into portions of MGSD’s

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 = 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report
Page 4

easement that were not accessible to our cleaning equipment and would pose great
difficulty to others trying to get the lining equipment to the location.

e With approval of the property owners, we once again utilized our staff and
in house know-how to come up with solutions and execute the work
needed.

e This will allow the project to move forward unimpeded in the months to
come.

OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 2021

» So as far as operations goes, we had a very full year. There are countless other
repairs and projects to list but as you can see, we continue to make great strides
even in the most difficult of times. I believe MGSD Operations staff has well
exceeded any expectations one might have. Any Questions?

STAFFING CHANGES - (Slide 20)

» Here are the stats requested by the board for staffing.

» With this chart you can see some minor changes.
¢ One change is an additional person in the administration department.
e Another is an additional operator.
e The third is just the replacement of the operator’s position that was
vacated when Anthony moved up front.

» Part of the reason for the additional manpower is due to the increased demand for
a full-time inspector position out in the field.
¢  We moved one of our longtime operators Andrew Marshall into this
position. In the past it was the Operations Supervisor’s responsibility

» During this slide presentation you will begin to see how his scope of

responsibility has been broadened in order for some of these projects to be
possible.

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report
Page 5

> As we move through the presentation and we get into the capital commerce
portion, it will become very clear why this new position is needed.

DEVELOPMENTS AND PROECTS IN THE DISTRICT

Will Serve Letters Issued — (Slide 21)

» The Will Serve information requested by the Board is presented in this slide.
e There was a total of 9 issued
¢ Several of them are a re-issue from a project that has been in the works for
years and others are expansions on facilities that have been in service for
years.

» So, this has no definitive impact on the commerce MGSD truly sees.

Approved Annexations and Contracts of Service — (Slide 22)

» Now as we get into the approved Annexations and Contracts of Service
information, we begin to get a clearer view on what is potentially on the horizon.

»  Once again some of this may not impact our plant for years to come but it does
give us a glimpse into the potential demands and can be a tool for fiscal planning
as we begin to look at future capacity requirements.

> This year alone we Annexed 80.43 acres.

EDU’s Sold — 2021 - (Slide 23)

> Here in the EDU’s sold information, we can really get a feel for how fast the
landscape is changing.

» Wesold 174.9 EDU’s.

1780 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 * 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report

Page 6

¢ This number rivals some of the highest years on record for MGSD which
were in the 1990°s. The general rule of thumb has been 100 EDUs in the
projected revenues which we have seldom achieved.

This information coupled with the Capital Improvement plan update by HDR and
the rate study findings by Catherine Hansford should give us all a clear
perspective on our fiscal course into the future.

As you can see with the breakdown between Residential, Commercial, and GRID
local residential is by far our largest category.

Sewer Mains Approved 2021 — (Slide 24)

This is another piece of data the board requested. We received this information
from our engineers at RCI.
e We can see with just one of the major projects actually represented over a
mile alone was added. We also have several other smaller ones in the
District that are yet to be tabulated.

So quite a bit for one year. These numbers do not have any immediate impact but
as we continue to provide the maintenance needed to our service area the demand
for better and more up to date equipment has already arrived.

I am in hopes to address one of these in the upcoming budget cycle. Any
Questions?

ADMINISTRATION/ACCOUNTING

At this time, I think it is pertinent to highlight some of the expansive
advancements the administration staff has accomplished.
¢ Our website became ADA compliant.
e Our installation of an NSA compliant fire wall and security camera system
are several cyber measures that have been instituted.

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915

iy

ax



2021 Annual Report
Page 7

We moved to cloud-based capabilities with the addition of Microsoft’s
Azure. This provided us with safe secure remote capabilities when
working with our accounting software GP.

We also have implemented a new credit card / e-check software Pay
Fabric aka NODUS as our old credit card processing were not integrated.
When fully functional this alone has the potential to save countless man
hours in a secure fashion.

Also, our new controller. in conjunction with Wells Fargo Bank, has
assisted in developing a feature for collecting and exporting/importing
paper checks. To date, it has streamlined the deposit process, another huge
savings in data entry hours and eliminating costly human error.

And after many years we have resolved our inventory stumbling block and
now have a simple accountable system for reporting and tracking.

» These measures combined are moving the district from behind the curve to the
front in current technology.

> We have also cleaned up a very fragmented system of mismatched computer
operating systems and service providers. By doing this we have put our
technology needs under one secure accessible umbrella.

» There are still nuances and portions that are a work in progress. The lack of
findings on our most recent audit should speak volumes to the in-house job that is
being accomplished,

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 * 775-782-4915 fax



2021 Annual Report
Page 8

GOALS FOR 2022
» Now I would like to speak to the goals we have in front of us in 2022.
¢ The Belt Press completion is at the top of the list.

¢ The Ranchos interceptor is next in line. And we have just begun
to dig into the Pista Grit #1.

e So, it is already shaping up to be a big year. As the information
begins to come in from HDR on the CIP I can utilize that to set
a course with supportive professional evaluation and
prioritization of the district’s needs.

e For the District, staffing succession is going to be a major topic
put forth and our ever-changing training needs.

» We will continue to put forth a forward-thinking effort that has
continued to keep MGSD ahead of the communities ever changing
needs. Any Questions?

1790 Hwy. 385 - Minden, Nevada 89423 » 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



ues
S| uoiljel}l
wmn_u___v_/u._m._.mu“_u._mo uapuln

n.wmvs._

=N - e = - - .
= S By s T e, ———
= - T, — e = =
E = o - e —
RS s T = . e x
" L i = -
e 2t n Ly . o -
i Sew D -
- = - L B = ul > 4 : =2 :
- g i et BN e Al oo ) Ty s e P T e M e 1= ] T e : o . < %
L e L T L e ~i T - -~ T e A - SE E SR R N - . # e STTES
£ ...“._...h........l....a = o T A TR e 1 o e e, ey i R it i e T ..|,._l..r s i s
- o ==, e - AL i S H B~ porie P e e T T B N % S
= A Rt ia L S oy T e T e Sy, T L T, T,
.. 3 - o i = o — |..I. . . - ; 1 Gk > _. St iy - S
: - I = . - 5 i R T T




10141S1Q UollBlIluUEeS
allniIsupse) uUsSpulinN




"10]dB8DI8LUl SOYDUDY goysai WaJSAS UOILID3[|0D UO SND0

| # 11D DJSId 200|dal 10 goysy

UOILIRPPR $Sald l|ag a1a|dwoD

ALIIIDDJ $S8220 PJ||0I4UOD D O] JUD|d 8yl SAOW
aIp| 8o0|doy

| # J2]I0Q 8o0|doy

0207 Ul palp]s siosaloid (o Asduin]

'S9IN|I0)
AJSWIILUN SZIDUUIUILI Of JSPIO Ul 84N}DNULSoIUl Jun|d goysal 0 9NUIlUOD




| 207 ADW-AJDNUD( |PUOIIDISTO auUIDnDag
PUD UOHSIAWOD g# Jaisebiq (2 (1




i e A
e a2 = -

4 - o ——= i oy, i W
=S y = ey v O O R O
ST T o o o o g 0 ) R
ssaaas PLLLL Lt
@ e : z

lI°M pa34 {Ubjn9o0]d npdal Z# 1231Ip|D AIDPUODIS

goyal fupid anuluod (281




owia( Jajiog

cwsaaer owa( Jajiog

120C | # 192|109 800|d8y ¥ 0C0T
Ul paIn]s sioaflold Asuin] (¢ (7




e
c
o
&
()
O

O
Q
)

oz

S

E

0

(aa]




_0co_+o_®g, O il % Lm__Om




OIS AQ paWLLIOaLd
auladld DUOZIY AG DaULCIEY

110JS AQ PBULIOLIS HOLSUl UHOW S0 9)

YIOM D8I0U0D Ul-8i} SO
UOHDNIISUOD |IOM

SINJONULSOAU] J_C®C\_®UO_O_®W_ SZIGIE L7




ol
&
A
L
K%
=
O
=
O
O
O
@l
®
4
2
O
™
S




e U e,




iouUoIlDIBAD 20|




2100 JUOU @EUJ:WQE_ 10J UOIJOADOX]

$SOD2D
03|04 U0D O} Jup|d 8y} BUIAOW (G




$S222D
03||0JJU0D O} tup|d 8yl BUIAOW (G




iouolpIadO salo




SUIOJ Ul IDgay SWLIOJ ©12J0U0D) owap Aliodwsa]
001110813

UOIIPPD ssald Jal|d {ag (9




UOIL0||D4SUl JuswaAoIdWI
2100 $5820V JUSWSSD] [USWIBS0S YDuDy SODH

100loud goyal Jojdadiaiul soyouny (8




R

L

i

$So100Id Ul HIOM

|108loid goyal Jojdadialul soyouny (8




. S . | | : J..,..... -- \ - \ - ..... < ...,...... E
$$9100.d Ul JIOM ssouboId Ul IO

lJUswsAocIdwl Juswsasnsa |osloid
goyal Jojdaolalul soyouny (g




* A T

12NpoId paysiulg jonpolid paysiuld

S19|dWOD [UsWaAOIdWI JUBsWISSDT




|e10]
suoneltadQ
UIWpY
|9UU0SIad |e10L

0 suoneladQ
T UIpy

S9JIH MaN sigjsues)  suonesedas uawiieda(

TZ0Z - S92A0|dw 3
sjuswilioda pup sesAo|dw]




umouiun
umouun

umouyun

umouyun

S6
5

umouxun

umouyun

jerIaWLWo)

[EI213WIWOY)

Ajlweg-13nip
Apwed-ninA

[EI2J2WIWO)

[E12J3WILWO)

Allwey a)3uls
Ajlwe 3j3uig
sadA)

AM @10J4BYD
3||1a13upaen seE AMKH

Py Inuauid

pY 2Aa¥INng

BISIA DIUON 60LT/T0LY
py AluUno) GEST

ajjinsoupien S6€ AMH

Nied 9uans Aapuag

1) Auedoyep
11D Aueoyey
uoiledo)

FEREREN S ERESTNEEN

|eyidsoH Aseunialap Asjjep uosie)
193u3) |edIp3N Ajjep uosie)

syupn 93e103s U194

suun aded01s Maqin-yJed

o13e||IA
SIUIWIISTIAU| Y104 15€]

02 131EAN 3||IAIBUpIRD

UOoIIINIISUOY) SN

ZH# INd YoueY J12gnEf)y
T# INd Y2ueY 1oqne|y
123{oug

JEL[WERETY|

SET[IELYeT
13903120
laquiaydasg
isn3ny
Aing

auny

Aepl

1ady
yauea|

Atenagaq

Alenuer

YIuo

1202 S1o4o] 9AISS |IIM




S31e1S] MIIA dUld :3ui08upQ
3adeauy |ejo)
SEL[ITERETq
A»PNg s3uip|oH Yyouey yied 19QWINON
13q010
SELITEREIN
1sn3ny
Aing
19|01 )ied puejysy aunf
Aelpl
13NN /Iinuauid JooyieH/1uad |14dy
yaienl
Asenigo4
Atenuer

uo11ed07 juedddy YIUOIA

1¢0¢

poAOIddY 8D

AISS
JO $4D0JUOD) PUD SUOIDXSUUY




|B12J3W W) |B1IUSPISIY

PIOS 5.NdS




SOIIW GL'L 47 1S0°91C0C ul |bjo] <
SOIIW L1°0 4188 .81 <«
SOIIW ¥1°0 41189 .0L <

SOIIW ¥8°0 d1¢E8VvP .8 <
DIl - VII SMOPDaW aUINOJgASH <«

VA 8 9Al SMOPDaW 2uINOgASH :1Z0Z Ul sjuswdojaraqg <«

1Dy PIA [ Z20Z SOOIW JoMaS




120141S1 uonelluesg
AlDdUPpIEE UDPUIN

as»»in




Agenda Item 8

Carson Valley Medical Center
Capacity Request

Items in this Section Include:

v' Capacity Request Application



=

M GS D REQUEST FOR CAPACITY AND
Minden Gardnerviile SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT

For Commercial Properties

DATE: 3-17-22

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1107 Hwy 395 N; Gardnerville, NV 89410

ASSESSOR PARCEL NOQ.:__1220-10-610-010
PROPERTY CURRENTLY BEING SERVED BY MGSD? Yes [ No

APPLICANT: B] Property Owner D Agent {Must Provide Autherization to Represent from Owner)
NAME: Carson Valiey Medical Center

ADDRESS: 1107 Hwy 395N

CITY: Gardnerville STATE NV ZTP 89410

PHONE NO._/75-783-1500 FAX NO.

PROPERTY OWNER OF RECORD, if different from Applicant:
Pursuant to MGSD Code 7.010, all statements for sewage rates and charges shall be rendered and
mailed to the property owner.

NAME:

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE Z1p
PHONE NO. FAX NO,

RECEIVED

MAR 24 2022

MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE
SANITATION DISTRICT

Request for Capacity and
Sewer Connection Permit
Page | of 3

Rev, 2/12/2013



REQUEST FOR CAPACITY AND SEWER CONNECTION PERMIT FOR:
APN: |220-10-610-010

PROPERTY OWNER CERTIFICATION:

[, the property owner of record of the above described property, hereby request allocation of
capacity and/or a sewer connection permit from the MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE
SANITATION DISTRICT. T certify that no property other than the above referenced property or
public property will be crossed in order to have access to the sewer. If other properties must be
crossed, a twenty (20) foot easement in a form suitable to the District's engineer, legal counsel and
Board will be provided. In addition, I agree to maintain the private sewer (i.e., lateral) in accordance
with-theprqvisions of the District ordinances and will pay any costs incurred by the District in
correcting thé\deficiencies in the private sewer line.

ZZ/Z 4
Pféperty')wner Signature ) Date

|_#Ems to Be Submitted with this Application:

1. Plans prepared by an architect or engineer licensed in the State of Nevada showing;
Location of premises to be served;

Location and depth of public sewer at the proposed sewer connection;
Location of all drains, existing and proposed, within the premises;

Location and depth of public sewer at the proposed sewer connection;

Details for Grease Interceptor, if required

Appropriate MGSD Standard Details

2. [f applicant is not the property owner, Authorization to Represent signed and notarized by the
property owner.

3. Payment of Submittal Fee -- $100.00
4. Payment of any dclinquent accounts and/or outstanding balances on any property within the
District boundary and/or served by contract or service that owned by the above-named property
owner.
5. Payment of Capacity Fee, Connection Fee, and Plan Review Fee to be determined by the
District Manager.
6. Address to which bills are to be mailed.
7. Sufficicnt data that will enable the District to verify conformance with the District's standards;
8. Certification by the property owner that no property other than his or her own or public property
will be crossed in order to have access to the sewer. 1€ other propertics must be crossed, a
twenty (20) foot casement in a form suitable to the District's engineer, legal counsel and Board
must accompany the application;
9. Certification by the property owner that the owner agrees to maintain the private sewer (i.e.,
lateral) in accordance with the provisions of the District ordinances and will pay any costs
L incurred by the District in correcting the deficiencies in the private sewer line.
< —=
GSD
Airvehariy O3

canudenerid vllllu

L)
Sanitation Diatrict

0

Request for Capacity and
Sewer Connection Permit
Page 2 of 3

Rev. 2/15/2013



Agenda Item 9

M GSD Service Area Expansion

Items in this Section Include:

v' Emails between Barbra Resnik and Peter Baratti

v' Douglas County General Development Application for 1100 Sawmill
Road



Aeril Burchett

From: Peter Baratti

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:29 AM

To: April Burchett

Subject: FW: DP 22-0029, Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Peter Baratti <peter@mgsdistrict.org>

Cc: Hutchings, Jeremy <jhutchings@douglasnv.us> <jhutchings@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>;
Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>

Subject: FW: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Peter,

Please see email spool below. Would you please let me know where MGSD stands on Sawmill Mini Storage connecting
to your sewer?

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas County Community Development staft in person. 10 a phone call or an e-mail does not constitute an approval
of any application, We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if vou have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code.

From: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Cc: Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasny.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>
Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you did not expect to receive something from this sender - we
suggest you call the sender to verify (only if you know the sender).

Otherwise - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. You
should almost NEVER be prompted to enter your login credentials as a result of opening or clicking anything.

Barbra,

Regarding MGSD, they said they cannot provide a will serve considering we are not in their service area, thus the letter
provided in the original submittal. Apparently they will be discussing whether they would consider expanding their service
area at the next board meeting?



Considering the extension would have to be a force main and pump system to get under the canal, I am skeptical MGSD
would even want to take on maintenance/ownership of the main extension. Peter is out of the office today, but I will try
to get clarification from him as soon as he is back.

Thanks,

Micah Laack, P.E.
Project Manager
Engineering Division

308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200
LUMOS Carson City, NV 89703
& ASSOCIATES 775.883.7077

milaack@Lumoslnc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. ¥f you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive on
behalf of the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Cc: Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>
Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Thank you Micah for the water intent to serve letter. What’s the status of the sewer will serve?

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas Coumy Community Development staft in person. to a phone call or an e-mail does nol constitute an approval
of any application. We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if vou have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code.

From: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you did not expect to receive something from this sender - we
suggest you call the sender to verify {only if you know the sender).

Otherwise - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. You should almost
NEVER be prompted to enter your login credentials as a result of opening or clicking anything.

Barbra,

Per below email, please see the will serve from DCPW.



Thanks and let me know if you need anything eise!

Micah Laack, P.E.
Project Manager
Engineering Division

308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200
LUMOS Carson City, NV 89703
& ASSOCIATES 775.883.7077

mlaack@iLumosInc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive on
behalf of the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Cc: Hutchings, Jeremy <jhutchings@douglasnv.us> <jhutchings@douglasnv.us>; Stevens, Leanna
<lIstevens@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>; Booth, Samuel <sbooth@douglasnv.us>
<sbooth@douglasnv.us>; Robillard, Richard <rrobillard@douglasnv.us>; Thran-Zepeda, Coleen
<CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>; 'Peter Baratti' <peter@mgsdistrict.org>; 'Dennis McDuffee'
<dennis@interoalpinesierra.com>

Subject: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Micah,

The County has been in discussion about the sewer connection noted in the pre-application meeting for this project. | have
spoken again with Peter Baratti, and MGSD can either annex this property into their service area or provide an out of
service area agreement. In accordance with County Code, new development shall be connected to an approved public
wastewater system. The parcel is within 2,000 feet of a public wastewater system and therefore shall be required to

connect. It is our understanding from Peter that he will take this back to his board and get RCI to weigh in on the
information before drafting a revised letter.

Additionally, we will need documentation from Douglas County Public Works (DCPW) that this project will be
connecting to the County’s water system, and how. A will serve letter was not provided from DCPW for the water as
required by item 7 of the General Development Application, please provide. Please provide

This project shall be conditioned to connect to MGSD sewer.

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas County Community Development staft in person. 1o a phone call or an ¢-mail does not constitute an approval
of any application. We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if vou have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code,



Authantisygn ID. AG4B2ESE-IBTE-EC11-94F6-28187BCED4 30

For Office Use Only
DOUGLAS COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Date
1594 Esmeralda Avenue, Post Office Box 218,
Minden, Nevada 89423 Received By

TEL (775) 782-6217 * FAX (775) 782-9007
planning@douglasnv.us / www douglascountynv.goy

Application Number

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

The following application form is provided for persons to submit a General Development Application with Douglas County, As an applicant,
you must complete this form and incorporate all requested information, as prescribed by the submittal requirements, before the application
is accepted by the Comrunity Development Department. By completing this application you are also confirming you have read Title

£0.01.100 Right to Farra.

APPLICATION TYPE: (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):

Development Land Division Other

O Abandonment (D Road or|:| PUE) 0 Amended Map O appeal

0 Agreement O Boundary Line Adjustment O Ext of Time Request/Continuance
O Annexation [ Divof Land - LG Pcl, DTentDFinal 0O Pre-Application meeting

® Design Review, E Major__D_ Minor [ Parcel Map, D Tentative D Final O Mod to Existing Permit I:lMa]orD Minor
O master Pian Amd, Map Text O Reversion to Acreage/Lot Consol 0O Master Sign Plan D New D Mod
0O Mixed-Use Commercial O Subdivision Map,l;lTentativeB Final O Zoning Determination Letter

O Planned Unit Development O variance to Improvement Stds ® water Conveyance Adv Comm

O special Use Permit Links to Other Applications below:
a Specific Plan FRPA C rcial Floor Area

O variance, DMa}orDMInorDSFD Design Std TRP. n

8 Zoning Amd, _D_ Map D Text Transfer Development Rights

PROJECT LOCATION/INFORMATION:

Street Address (If available); 1100 Sawmill Road Space/Unit #:
Assessor's Parcel Number(s): 1220-11-001-075 Acreage: 79.24
Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): Acreage:

In Genoa — Prlor to accepting any Zoning & Bullding Permits In the
Town/GID (if applicable): Genoa Historlc District non-residential zoned areas, a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the Genoa Historic District Commisslon Is required.

Regional/Community Plan (if applicable):

Floodplain: Particially in Zone A and Zone AO

Zoning (current): A-19 2oning (proposed):
Master Plan Land Use {current): Master Plan Land Use {proposed):
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Project Name (if applicable}: Sawmill Mini Storage

Brief description of project or request:
Develope the site with indoor and outdoor storeage to include RV storage

1s there a Development Agreement recorded on this property?DYes No If Yes, please include document number

Request to develop a total of 9.8 acres into parcels and total units.

General Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021 Page ] of 5



Authentisign 10: AG4B2E96-IBTE-EC11-94F6.2818TACED430

Uses proposed (check all that apply):
O Single Family Residential

B Multi-Family Residential

| Commercial

O industrial

List any previous applications that have been filed for this site:

Other pertinent information:

Note: Upon review of this application, Douglas County may require additional documentation and/or applications.

PPLICANT INFORMATION: i ;
Applicant/Developer Professional Consultant/Representative
Name: Denis McDuffee and Ray Van Winkle Name: Micah Laack
Company: Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC. Company: Lumos and Assoclates
Address: P.O. Box 1486 Address: 308 N. Curry Street
City: Minden State: NV Zip: 89423 City: Carson City State: NV Zip: 89703
Phone: 775-721-4560 Phone: 775-883-7077
Email: vococonstructioninc@yahoo.com Email: mlaack@Iumosinc.com
Property Owner Other Person(s} to be Contacted

IName:VanDuff LLC Name:
Address:P.O. Box 1269 Address:
|City: Minden State: NV Zip: 89423  [City: State: Zip:
Phone: 775-721-4560 Phone:
Emall: vcconstructioninc@yahoo.com Email:
A. LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION {for Project Name Sawmill Mini Storage )

This letter shall serve to notify and verify that |/we am/are the legal owner{s) of the property being considered under this
application and do hereby authorize the above representative to file and represent my/our interest in this application.

I/we am/are the legal owner(s) of said property; have read the foregoing Letter of Authorization and know the contents thereof;
and so hereby certify (or declare) under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada that the information contained in this

application is true and correct.

OWNER(s) of RECORD: (Include extra sheets if neces

_ Vennis MeDufEe

Printed Name

?au ‘/ﬂh winy

Printed Name

.y /-25-22

Signatu Date
01/25/22

Signature Date

Note: For permits requiring a public hearing, this application must include the names of all owners and, If a corporation, all
stockholders and officers (Douglas County Code 20.04.010}.

! certify under penalty of perjury that | am the applicant and that the foregoing statements and answers contained herein and the
Information herein submitted, are in oll respects true and correct.

B. APPLICANT/APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE:

Micah Laack

Printed Name

Geneaal Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021

“sig

1/26/2022
Date

Page 2 of 5




Authentisign ID: AB4B2E9G-IBTE-EC11-94F6-281878CED430

All submuttals are
digitat ~ Staff may
ask for a paper
COpy al any ume
during the review,

110

E

Dusign Review, Misor
hwith Bullding Permin)

Major Mod to DR

Mod

Major Mod to SUP

IST (Davelopmant}

Plan

Mariance, Minor and SFD Design
Standard Variance, Minor

< [Accessory Dwalling ts now approved
< [Ext of Tima Request / Cominuance
< Pre-Application Masting

< |Appaat (20.28)

23 Pn&.ﬂeﬁurmﬁunlmr

=3

Cofl ta schedule a submintal 775-782-9012

|01, APPLICATION FORM

~

02. NOT APPLICANLE LETTER

03. DIGITAL COPY OF ENTIRE SUBMITTAL

| === |~ |Annexytion

04, PROJECT DESCRIPTION / JUSTIFICATION

<[ |=<|=<|=|< |« [Ahandonmaent (Road & PUE)

<<

=< I [} [~ [ hyacear Plan Map Amandment
[SF=] = [ [ Master Pan Taxt Amendment

- | | {= |~

| [ | [ e

3

< |<]e]<|< <Lmh¢1'm(:nde)mm

g | [ = -trnmwldeﬂMI\(ﬂnM

€ || |
~<

| == f={= = < Minor Modifiation

< | | |« |« |« |« |« Nariance, Major

08, TAX AECEIPY
06. TITLE REPORT
07. Will SEAVE LEYTIRS.

-¢<<<<-¢-¢<<mw'mwf

-

-

Iﬂl. PERSONAL ROTIFICATION

"““"‘""""‘Urﬂtmibﬂlﬂ

09. VICINITY MAP

|<
- fuc

- [

= [ [ <<<<<<<thglﬂplm

10, SITE PLAN

41, FLOOR PLAN & ELEVATIONS

12, CONCEPTUAL GA. IHAGE PLAN

- |- =< |
-
-

< | <<-¢'.‘<<<<-:<-¢<59¢dll0unmm[

13, MAP COMES

18, CONCEPTUAL DRAINAGE STUDY

-
-

-<

17. TRAFFIC ENGINEERING STUDY

€ | |- |=C
3

24, MAP AMENDMENT DEVELOPMENT PLAN

-« |-

15, LEGAL DESCRIPTION & ENHIBIT

26. ABANDORMENT PACKEY

I!l. TOWN ANNEXATION

I!I.!AMP&E CARD

33. PACKEY

3. DRAFT SPECIFIC PLAN

40, DEVELOFMENT PLAN

-

41. DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE & PHASING FLAN

42, IRRIGATION PLAN

43, DOWNSTREAM WATE! Ust

. VAR Eerve leitera may e requirad if the SUP includes an
lotes:
s, Refer lo the Application Submitlal Requiremant D

{ a8 thal rog

for

additonal reviews and spprovals from 1he Sendca providers.

b Y = Yas, you need this as parl of the digital submitial.

p

ptl of the above.

General Developiment Applicauon — Updated/ December 23, 2021

Page 3of S




Authentisign I1D: AG4B2E96-IBTE-EC 11-94F6.28 1878CED430

DOUGLAS COUNTY GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENT CHECKLIST {Land Diviston}

A submittals are
dipital — S1aff may
ask for a papes
capy at any tme
during the review,

Parcel Map, Marger, Resubdivision,

Parcel Map, Merger, Resubdivizion,
Final

Tentutive

Division of Land into Large Parcals,

Tentative

Division of Land into Large Paresls,

Final

Amended Map/Cormections
{Code Section 20.768.010)
Soundary Line Adjustmant
Reversion/Lot Consolidation

Subdivision Map, Final

Pre-Applicxtion Masting

Minor Modfication of Tentative Map

Water Conveyance Adv Comm {only)

pkiation Pes beiw ufl ee chedvisl

-

il 775 . 70290

01, APPLICATION FORM & FEE

02, MOT AMPLICAMELETIER

ot ot gt [t |t
o o [t |

03, DIGITAL COMY OF APPICATION MATERUL

ot |t fut | | |

04. PROIECT DESCRIPTION f IUSTEFICATION

¢ o fot |5 s [ |

e e e pe p e

5. TAX RECEWY

=

ot ot ot ot |t [ | |
ot ok fc [ |t |
o | [t [ |

0d. TITLEREPORT

e f [ [ [ [ e | e | s

3
g
:
g

<[3

E
:
g
-
E

N
£
8
B
3
L3
R
B

e e ¢ | = Jo¢ |« |« {0 | |= }= [= | Subdivision Map, Tentative

Y ) P S S Uy ) Y Y 'Y Sy g Y
-

b=t | {= [ |¢ |« [« |< | |« }=

14. BOUHDARY LN. AD R4)ON YO AC. Y bl

35, UTRITY S + X X

18. COMCIPTUAL DAALMAGE STUTY yEX

17, TRAFFIC ENGINIERING STLDY ¥

13, HROOLATION TEST

19, HOEP RECOMMEINDATION

[« | |=

< Ju [ = =

20, ROAD HAME RESERVATION [/ APPROVAL ¥ Y

21, MOTICE OF COMPLETION h X

23, TENTA] AP AP PROV [1] L4

=
-

28. AESPONSE Li] L4 L d Y

7. OFF-SITH DEDICATION ¥ h 4

2K YATER RiGHITS ki i

29. MASTER PARCEL MAN Mapi only] Y

30, AREA STLIOY ¥

=
-«
<
-«

34, QUIGIHAL MAP MYLAR & FINAL MAP [PIGITA ¥

33. AECORDING FIE 3 s 3 3 k]

35 AFTIDAVIT L Y Y

37. VAR O IMPROVEMENT SEDS.

3. DEVELOPMINY AGRIEMENT L]

[42. INIGATION PLAN

[43. DOWNSTREAM WATER RIGHT USIRS

§ Paid direcily 1o the Recorder at the tme of racording. |t iLhas to go o a Board mesting == Requirad if '] 3 I d within hlilslde grading area.

Notes:
a  Refer o the Application Submittal Requirement Descriplion for detailed descriptions of the above
b. ¥ =Yes, you nead ihia a3 part of tha digilal submillal,

General Development Application — Updated/Iecember 23, 2021

Page 4 of 5




February 7, 2022

Page 1
Carsan City « Fallon « Lake Tahoe « Reno www . LumoesInc.com
Carson City
308 N, Curry Street, Suite #200
LUMOS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

February 7, 2022

Subject: Sawmill Mini Storage— General Development Application
Project Description and Justification

Dear Douglas County:

The applicant, Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC, is proposing to develop a portion of a 79.24-acre
lot located at 1100 Sawmill Road in Minden (APN 1220-11-001-075). The property is zoned
Agricultural and falls within the Master Plan designation of Industrial. The parcel is currently vacant
and is bounded to the west by a similar vacant lots, to the east by Sawmill Road, to the south by
Pine Nut Road, and to the North with a commercial subdivision.

Water services will be provided by Douglas County Public Works. NV Energy, Charter and Frontier
will provide dry utility services. Sewer will be handled on site with septic fields. The FEMA floodplain
designation for the parcel is partially shaded Zone A and Zone AO.

Listed below is the project Description and Justification for the Sawmill Mini Storage. The
description includes language from Douglas County Title 20 Code section 20.614.040. The project
specific details are answered in BOLD text.

When considering applications for design review, the director shall evaluate the impact of the
design review on and its compatibility with surrounding properties and neighborhoods to ensure the
appropriateness of the development and make the following findings:

I. Justifications

A. The proposed development is consistent with the goals and policies embodied in the
adopted master plan and the general purpose and intent of the applicable district
regulations;

The project includes development of the Sawmill Mini Storage with three light
industrial buildings, drive aisles, accessory parking, RV storage parking, a RV
wash station, landscaped areas and storm water mitigation. The project will be
developed in 2 phases. Phase 1 will include development of the three mini-
storage buildings, parking, RV wash station, septic fields, and storm water
mitigation efforts. Future phases may include the construction of more RV
parking, and any additional parking and storm water mitigation required for the
development.

Building 1 will be 17,200 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 2 will be 30,000 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 3 will be 38,350 square feet and will house mini-storage units and the
on-site office to support the self-storage facility. Building 4 will be 10,215

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 2
square feet and will house mini-storage units, The current site plans shows 6

standard parking spaces and 1 ADA accessible parking spaces, which are
located adjacent to the on-site office. The drive aisles through the site range in
width from 32-feet to 36-feet. These oversized drive aisles through the site will
allow for patrons to access their mini-storage units, while also allowing for
vehicular access through the site.

The intended use of the lot is in accordance with the zoning and master plan
policy in the area.

B. The proposed development is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of
adjacent development and neighborhoods and includes improvements or modifications
either on-site or within the public rights-of-way to mitigate development related adverse
impacts, such as traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, or other similar adverse effects to
adjacent development and neighborhoods. These improvements or modifications may
include but shall not be limited to the placement or orientation of buildings and entryways,
parking areas, buffer yards, and the addition of landscaping, walls, or both;

The Sawmill Mini Storage is a personal storage facility and is permitted within
the current zoning of the parcel, light industrial, per Title 20.658.020. The
development of the site will not significantly increase traffic on Sawmill Road
and Pinenut Road, as shown in the included trip generation memo. Noise, odor
and visual nuisances are not anticipated to have an impact on surrounding

development. The improvements will not compromise the integrity of any
adjacent lots.

C. The proposed development will not generate pedestrian or vehicular traffic which
will be hazardous or confiict with the existing and anticipated traffic in the
neighborhood;
The current traffic within the area is mostly commercial business traffic. The
Sawmill Mini Storage development will not significantly affect the traffic on
surrounding roads. There is not any anticipated increase to pedestrian traffic as
people visiting the development travel by vehicle. The development will not
create any hazardous or conflicting traffic in area.

D. The proposed development incorporates roadway improvements, traffic control devices or
mechanisms, or access restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as needed to
reduce or eliminate development impacts on surrounding neighborhood streets;

The Sawmill Mini Storage will have two ingress/egress points off of Sawmill
Road. The main entrance to the site will be located at the southern end of the
site near the on-site office building. The second approach will be located at the
north end of the site. These two ingress/egress points will be gated, and
therefore, only accessible by paying customers. Knox boxes will be provided on
each gate to allow for emergency personnel access. Permanent traffic control
devices will consist of a permanent stop sign when exiting toward Sawmill Road
at both approaches. Temporary control measures during construction will be the
responsibility of the contactor.

www.LumosInc.com



III

III.

February 7, 2022
Page 3
E. The proposed development incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, including
visual impacts, of the proposed development on adjacent properties;
The development will be consistent with surrounding visual features in the area.
The buildings that will be constructed will be similar to those in the area and will
not cause any significant visual impacts.

F. The project is not located within an identified archeological/cultural study area, as
recognized by the county. If the project is located in a study area, an archeologica!
resource reconnaissance has been performed on the site by a qualified archeologist and
any identified resources have been avoided or mitigated to the extent possible per the
findings in the report;

The project is not located within any identified archeological/cultural study area.

G. The proposed development complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the
particular provisions of this chapter, the Douglas County design criteria and improvement
standards and all other requirements of this title applicable to the proposed development
and uses within the applicable base zoning district, including but not limited to, the
adequate public facility policies of chapter 20.100;

The development will be consistent with Douglas County Code and
Requirements, as shown on the included Site Plan and demonstrated through
the Conceptual Drainage Report and this justification.

H. The proposed development will not be materially detrimental to the public health,
safety, convenience and welfare, or result in material damage or prejudice to other
property in the vicinity. (Ord. 763, 1996)

The development will not be materially detrimental to public health, safety, or
result in any damages to surrounding property.

wer Service

Wastewater produced by the site will be disposed of through a proposed commercial septic
system to be permitted through the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection and will
be designed according to all applicable design standards and regulations.

Following the Pre-Application meeting, the developer contacted Minden Gardnerville Sanitation
District (MGSD}) to discuss sanitary sewer service to the site. MGSD determined that the site
was outside of their sewer service area boundary and thus was not eligible for service. A letter
provided by MGSD is attached to this Project Description.

Water Service

Water service is proposed to connect to the existing Fairgrounds system at the intersection of
Crockett Drive and Sawmill Road. The water main will be extended south in Sawmill to provide

service to the site. Fire Hydrants are proposed along Sawmill and at the site to meet applicable
fire code standards.

A Hydrant Flow Test was performed at the existing hydrant near Crockett drive to determine
available fire flows. The Hydrant test results are attached to this Project Description. It was
determined that the available fire flow for the site was 4018 gpm at the required residual
pressure of 20 psi. As fire walls are proposed to delineate 2500 SF sections of all buildings, it

www.LumosIhc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 4
was determined adequate flow will be available to the site.

IV. Tr Im

A trip generation memo has been provided with this submittal detailing the generated trips
expected due to project development. As detailed in the memo, the development is projected to
produce 132 total daily trips with 14.77 peak hour PM trips. This amount falls under the 500
daily trip and 80 peak hour trip threshold requiring a Traffic Study.

The intersection of Sawmill Rd and Pinenut Road has a planned left turn lane requiring

development to fund a share of the improvements. The required share is based upon the
following formula:

» {project generated critical movements) / Existing Background Critical Movements) *
Total Project Cost

Per discussion with Jon Erb, the Total Project Cost was determined to be $318,979.94,
Additionally, the Existing Background Critical Movements was calculated based on the Williams
Ridge Technology Park Traffic Analysis performed in February of 1997. Per Figure 6B of the
report, the average daily trips through the Sawmill Rd and Pinenut Road Intersection was
calculated at 3,670 daily trips. Therefore the total calculated cost is:

» 132/3670 * $318,979.94= $11,472.85
V. Wetlands, Blue Line Streams, and Flood Hazard area.

As shown in Figure 1 below, the project site contains blue line streams, flood hazard areas,
and is adjacent to USA wetlands. All development is proposed well outside of these natural
hazard areas and will maintain a 50’ setback from the top bank of blue line streams and
neighboring wetlands.

Figure 1- Natural Hazard Areas

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 5
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely,

V)~

Micah Laack
Project Manager

CC:  Hunter Mori, Senior Project Designer

www . LumosInc.com



-

MGSD

Minden Gardnetville
Sanitation Distnet

November 22, 2021

Mr. Dennis McDuffee
Mr. Ray Van Winkle
VanDuff LLC

P.O. Box 276
Minden, NV 89423

Viaemail:  dennisginteroalpinesierra.com
veeonstructioninc(@yahoo.com

SUBJECT:  Proposed Sawmill Storage project
1100 Sawmill Rd., Gardnerville
APN 1220-11-001-075

Dear Dennis and Ray:

Pursuant to the conversation today between Dennis and I regarding sewer service to the
proposed storage project located at the above property, the situation is as follows:

o The subject property is not located within MGSD’s service area boundary, so
is currently not eligible for sewer service by MGSD.

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions you may have concerning the above
information, or if I can be of assistance with the disposal system you plan to utilize.

Sincerely,

2 SH

Peter V. Baratti
District Manager

BRS:ab

¢c:  Micah Laack, Lumos & Assoc.
Bruce Scott, Resource Concepts, Inc.

e T e e e T e e i P
1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



Hydrant Flow Test Report

Test Date 1/6/22

Location

1100 Saw Mill Rd
Gardnerville, Nevada 89410

Notes
Intero Real Estate Services

Test Time 9:23 am

Tested by

Desert Fire Protection:
John Best

Read Hydrant

95 psi static pressure
62 psi residual pressure

hydrant elevation
Flow Hydrant(s)
Pitot
Outlet Elev Size C Pressure Flow
#1 4 9 36 2578 gpm
Flow Graph
100
PN 4018.0 gpm at 20 psi
80F \\
oof S
psi |
a0F ~
20F \\
ot:i_l_lllll ) S T T (T R O I N DN T D N T T | P41 1 1 i SR R . |
01000 2000 3000 4000 5000

gpm



January 27, 2022

Page 1
Carson City « Fallon - Lake Tahoe = Reno www.LumosInc.com
Carson City
308 N. Curry Street, Suite #200
LUMOS Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

January 27, 2022

Subject: Sawmill Mini Storage— General Development Application
Project Description and Justification

Dear Douglas County:

The applicant, Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC, is proposing to develop a portion of a 79.24 acre
lot located at 1100 Sawmill Road in Minden (APN 1220-11-001-075). The property is zoned
Agricultural and falls within the Master Plan designation of Industrial. The parcel is currently vacant
and is bounded to the west by a similar vacant lots, to the east by Sawmill Road, to the south by
Pine Nut Road, and to the North with a commercial subdivision.

Water services will be provided by Douglas County Public Works. NV Energy, Charter and Frontier
will provide dry utility services. Sewer will be handled on site with septic fields. The FEMA floodplain
designation for the parcel is partially shaded Zone A and Zone AO.

Listed below is the project Description and Justification for the Sawmill Mini Storage. The
description includes language from Douglas County Title 20 Code section 20.614.040. The project
specific details are answered in BOLD text.

When considering applications for design review, the director shall evaluate the impact of the
design review on and its compatibility with surrounding properties and neighborhoods to ensurethe
appropriateness of the development and make the following findings:

A. The proposed development is consistent with the goals and policies embodied in the adopted
master plan and the general purpose and intent of the applicable district regulations;

The project includes development of the Sawmill Mini Storage with three light
industrial buildings, drive aisles, accessory parking, RV storage parking, a RV
wash station, landscaped areas and storm water mitigation. The project will be
developed in 2 phases. Phase 1 will include development of the three mini-
storage buildings, parking, RV wash station, septic fields, and storm water
mitigation efforts. Future phases may include the construction of more RV
parking, and any additional parking and storm water mitigation required for the
development.

- Building 1 will be 17,200 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 2 will be 30,000 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 3 will be 38,350 square feet and will house mini-storage units and the
on-site office to support the self-storage facility. Building 4 will be 10,215
square feet and will house mini-storage units. The current site plans shows 6
standard parking spaces and 1 ADA accessible parking spaces, which are
located adjacent to the on-site office. The drive aisles through the site range in
width from 32-feet to 36-feet. These oversized drive aisles through the site will

www.LumosInc.com



January 27, 2022
Page 2
allow for patrons to access their mini-storage units, while also allowing for

vehicular access through the site.

The intended use of the lot is in accordance with the zoning and master plan
policy in the area.

B. The proposed development is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of
adjacent development and neighborhoods and includes improvements or modifications either
on-site or within the public rights-of-way to mitigate development related adverse impacts,
such as traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, or other similar adverse effects to adjacent
development and neighborhoods. These improvements or modifications may include but shall
not be limited to the placement or orientation of buildings and entryways, parking areas, buffer
yards, and the addition of landscaping, walls, or both;

The Sawmill Mini Storage is a personal storage facility and is permitted within
the current zoning of the parcel, light industrial, per Title 20.658.020. The
development of the site will not significantly increase traffic on Sawmill Road
and Pinenut Road, as shown in the included trip generation memo. Noise, odor
and visual nuisances are not anticipated to have an impact on surrounding

development. The improvements will not compromise the integrity of any
adjacent lots.

C. The proposed development will not generate pedestrian or vehicular traffic which will be
hazardous or conflict with the existing and anticipated traffic in the neighborhood;

The current traffic within the area is mostly commercial business traffic. The
Sawmill Mini Storage development will not significantly affect the traffic on
surrounding roads. There is not any anticipated increase to pedestrian traffic as
people visiting the development travel by vehicle. The development will not
create any hazardous or conflicting traffic in area.

D. The proposed development incorporates roadway improvements, traffic control devices or
mechanisms, or access restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as needed to reduce or
eliminate development impacts on surrounding neighborhood streets;

The Sawmill Mini Storage will have two ingress/egress points off of Sawmill
Road. The main entrance to the site will be located at the southern end of the
site near the on-site office building. The second approach will be located at the
north end of the site. These two ingress/egress points will be gated, and
therefore, only accessible by paying customers. Knox boxes will be provided on
each gate to allow for emergency personnel access. Permanent traffic control
devices will consist of a permanent stop sign when exiting toward Sawmill Road
at both approaches. Temporary control measures during construction will be the
responsibility of the contactor.

E. The proposed development incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, including visual
impacts, of the proposed development on adjacent properties;

The development will be consistent with surrounding visual features in the area.
The buildings that will be constructed will be similar to those in the area and will

www. LumosInc.com



January 27, 2022
Page 3
not cause any significant visual impacts.

F. The project is not located within an identified archeological/cultural study area, as recognized
by the county. If the project is located in a study area, an archeological resource
reconnaissance has been performed on the site by a qualified archeologist and any identified
resources have been avoided or mitigated to the extent possible per the findings in the report;

- The project is not located within any identified archeological/cultural study area.

G. The proposed development complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the
particular provisions of this chapter, the Douglas County design criteria and improvement
standards and all other requirements of this title applicable to the proposed developmentand
uses within the applicable base zoning district, including but not limited to, the adequate public
facility policies of chapter 20.100;

- The development will be consistent with Douglas County Code and
Requirements, as shown on the included Site Plan and demonstrated through
the Conceptual Drainage Report and this justification.

H. The proposed development will not be materially detrimental to the public health, safety,

convenience and welfare, or result in material damage or prejudice to other property in the
vicinity. (Ord. 763, 1996)

- The development will not be materially detrimental to public health, safety, or
result in any damages to surrounding property.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely,

VI~

Micah Laack
Project Manager

CC:  Hunter Mori, Senior Project Designer

www . LumosInc.com



BUCKEYE ROAD

TOLER AVE

SAWMILL ROAD

PROJECT SITE P'“E”UTEN

ﬁ VanDuff LLC Date: 12712022
Scale: NIA

LUMOS SAWMILL MINI STORAGE VICINITY MAP [ 52% ™
RSN XY, EVADA G073 FIGURE 1
PH. (775) BS3-7077 | INFO@LUMOSING. COM DOUGLAS COUNTY




Agenda Item 11

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from Bruce Scott dated March 31, 2022



Resource Concepts Inc

March 31, 2022

Via email: aburchett@masdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of March 2022
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

Things during the month have been relatively quiet. Ongoing activities include some continuation of
construction, a few plan reviews, the ongoing construction of the belt press, and the upcoming
construction for the lining of the GRGID interceptor.

The biggest current question for the District is the announcement that the Bently Ranch is for sale. This
has potential impacts to MGSD in both our effluent management, as well as our solids disposal. Bently is
an integral part of both. In our effluent, we have partners with Galeppi Land and Livestock and Park Cattle,
as well as Bently. For the solids handling, Bently is the only entity in the area handling biosolids from
sources such as MGSD. We understand Bently’s biosolids facility services seven different utilities, so it is
an important local resource.

MGSD staff and RCI met with representatives of the Bently group who indicated there is no change in
operations at the present time and that the property has simply been put up for sale. No buyers have
been identified, and it appears that it Is early in the process of what may become one or possibly more
separate transactions with regard to ranching operations, the farming operations, and the distillery
operations. At this point there are many more questions than answers.

Construction has continued in a number of different areas with MGSD staff monitoring and inspecting as
needed. We have received plan reviews for the Carson Valley Veterinary Hospital near Walmart, as well
as the Rehabilitation Center proposed at the Carson Valley Medical Center. Those plans are currently
under review.

We are continuing to work with NDOT on their proposed storm drain improvements in Gardnervilie. It
appears that the redesign they are considering will have a significantly reduced impact on sewer facilities
from what was originally proposed. We are monitoring their revisions and changes as they prepare final
plans for bidding. We will be discussing the CMAR project for a final not to exceed numbers regarding
construction of the GRGID interceptor rehabilitation. They are slightly reduced from what we discussed
at the March meeting.

CARSON CITY Engineering « Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota 5t. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 83448-3796
(775) 883-1600 » fax: (775) 883-1656 WWW.Ici-nv.com (775) 588-7500 « fax: {775) 589-6333

2022-03-31 ltr Smallwood monthly rpt 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sh L3-43.docx



Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
March 31, 2022
Page 2

Other activities in conjunction with MGSD staff will be covered under Peter’s summary of activities during
the month. If you have questions or need further information or background, please feel free to let me
know.

Sincerely,

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer
BRS/sb

cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.
Presley Cochran, El

2022-03-21 ltr Smaollwood monthly rpt 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sh L3-43.docx



Agenda Item 12

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' April 1, 2022 District Manager Report
v’ March 2022 Capacity Report



—

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

District Manager's Report
April 1, 2022

MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:
® 9 EDU's were sold for various projects

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:
® 1 for Oxoby parcel map on Circle Dr

Public Records Requests: None

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

Annual contract for SmartCover is coming up

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

3/22/22 thru 3/24/22: Attended Nevada Rural Water
Conference

Joe Church and Nick Quilici attending trucking school
to obtain Class A CDL

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:

3/15/22 Meeting with David Park, Gary Thurm, ®
and Bruce Scott for Park Ranch
processing facility on Buckeye Rd.
[ ]
3/15/22 Meeting with Matt McKinney from
Bently Ranch to discuss sale of Ranch
and MGSD contracts for water use and e
hiosolids disposal
3/16/22 Chamber of Commerce lunch .
3/18/22 Belt press project update meeting with
RCI, HDR, and Simerson
3/21/22  Final walk-through at CYMC Sterile
processing center and rehab facility
3/21/22 Call with HDR on the belt press
3/23/22 Coordination call with HDR on
application for funding sources through
the State Revolving Loan Fund
3/29/22 Budget Subcommittee meeting
3/31/22 Meeting with Jeff from Bonanza Septic

Dressler Flats (GRGID) is tying into MGSD-Ranchos
transmission main

Tim Lewis Homes has begun purchasing capacity for
Heybourne Phases 1A & 11IB

The Downs at Monte Vista has begun purchasing
capacity

The Towns at Monte Vista are also purchasing
capacity for Phases Il and Iil



MGSD District Manager Report
April 1, 2022
Page 2

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

® Belt press addition in place; construction continuing

® VFD failed on old system and has been replaced. Still working on issues.
. Began work on dewatering and cleaning pista grit channel #1

® Getting bids on asphalt slurry seal and some patching

® Reserved equipment for pond road maintenance

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00'szo'oe ¢ o0000e'z $ oo0sTLiT ¢ 000'8 g10s s.na3 VLol

195ed 00001y $70000¢  $[00008€ $ 00t SOJIWEY SOT ¥E6| | Ud EISIA S1UOW 3e SBeIlIA| ZZ0Z/0E/E

J9jad 0000¢'9L $| 000021 $[00002GL $ 00V 10 ebelle) SOWOH sima Wil | 2Z0Z/382/¢

1953 0000v'L $[ 006 $[00G2kL § 00} 191953Q G85 1| 1BW UORONIISUCH SONSIBOT| 2202/11/E

18jed 002z’ ¢$|oo'sz8 $|oo00¥)LL $ 00'c mopmuonng|(  Z ud IsIA SJUoW e abejn| zzoz/Le

|e1o0] UQII2UUOY) Ajdeden .03
SjUSWIWoD Ag penociddy e e m:.am_xm ples s.na3 sSaIppy awep j9sload ajeq
P T i
20T yotew asOSIN
alo0s ALIDVdVYD -
<=

40 1¥0d3Y ATHLNOW |||U\\\




